TITLE INSURANCE COMPANIES - ASSOCIATION EDITION

A
ANNUAL STATEMENT

For the Year Ended December 31, 2019
of the Condition and Affairs of the

THE BANKERS GUARANTEE TITLE & TRUST CO

NAIC Group Code..... 50164, 50164 NAIC Company Code..... 50164 Employer's ID Number..... 340083590
(Current Period) (Prior Period)

Organized under the Laws of OH State of Domicile or Port of Entry OH Country of Domicile  US
Incorporated/Organized..... August 11, 1911 Commenced Business..... August 11, 1911
Statutory Home Office 1113 Medina Rd. Suite 400 .. Medina .. OH .. .. 44256

(Street and Number) (City or Town, State, Country and Zip Code)
Main Administrative Office 1113 Medina Rd. Suite 400 .. Medina .. OH .. US .. 44256 3308671601

(Street and Number) (City or Town, State, Country and Zip Code) (Area Code) (Telephone Number)
Mail Address N/A ..

(Street and Number or P. O. Box) (City or Town, State, Country and Zip Code)
Primary Location of Books and Records ~ N/A ..

(Street and Number) (City or Town, State, Country and Zip Code) (Area Code) (Telephone Number)
Internet Web Site Address www.bankersguarantee.com
Statutory Statement Contact Richard L Pace 330 867 1601
(Name) (Area Code) (Telephone Number) (Extension)
rpace@bankersguarantee.com 330 867 1935
(E-Mail Address) (Fax Number)
OFFICERS
Name Title Name Title
1. Richard L Pace President 2. Patricia K Smith Vice President
3. Kara Harchuck Executive Managing 4. James C Hunt CEO
Director/General Counsel/Secretary
OTHER
Daniel Singer # Executive Managing Director
Claudia Ivey Senior Vice President
David Miller Vice President
Michael Wagnon # Vice President Essey Norman # Vice President/Counesl
Brian Fullerton # Vice President
DIRECTORS OR TRUSTEES
James C Hunt Daniel Singer # Clay Parker Ryan McCrory #

State of........
County of.....

The officers of this reporting entity being duly sworn, each depose and say that they are the described officers of said reporting entity, and that on the reporting period
stated above, all of the herein described assets were the absolute property of the said reporting entity, free and clear from any liens or claims thereon, except as
herein stated, and that this statement, together with related exhibits, schedules and explanations therein contained, annexed or referred to, is a full and true statement
of all the assets and liabilities and of the condition and affairs of the said reporting entity as of the reporting period stated above, and of its income and deductions
therefrom for the period ended, and have been completed in accordance with the NAIC Annual Statement Instructions and Accounting Practices and Procedures
manual except to the extent that: (1) state law may differ; or, (2) that state rules or regulations require differences in reporting not related to accounting practices and
procedures, according to the best of their information, knowledge and belief, respectively. Furthermore, the scope of this attestation by the described officers also
includes the related corresponding electronic filing with the NAIC, when required, that is an exact copy (except for formatting differences due to electronic filing) of the
enclosed statement. The electronic filing may be requested by various regulators in lieu of or in addition to the enclosed statement.

(Signature) (Signature) (Signature)
Richard L Pace Patricia K Smith Kara Harchuck
1. (Printed Name) 2. (Printed Name) 3. (Printed Name)
President Vice President Executive Managing Director/General
Counsel/Secretary
(Title) (Title) (Title)
Subscribed and sworn to before me a. Is this an original filing? Yes [X] No [ ]
This day of 2020 b. Ifno 1. State the amendment number
2. Date filed

3. Number of pages attached




Annual Statement for the year 2019 of the THE BANKERS GUARANTEE TITLE & TRUST CO
ASSETS

Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Net Admitted
Nonadmitted Assets Net
Assets Assets (Cols. 1-2) Admitted Assets
1. BONAS (SChEAUIE D).ttt st ntens | setessessssessssessssesssessnsens | sressessssesiesessessssessssessnss | sressssessssesssesssssssesnnes (VN 20,126,507
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.0 Preferred STOCKS. ......cvuivueireieicicieeeseie st ssssnsensens | et snisnies [ errensensen s | e (U
2.2 COMMON SLOCKS.......cvevviececeeieieeeeie ettt s st ssnsnnns | seveaesesesssenenes 649,863 [ ....cvoveeeererereeeeeeen | e 649,863 | ....coovevvnnnnd 624,463
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
31 FIISEIENS.c.eceeiececicre sttt | eeieeineianees 29,084,968 | ....coverreerrneinnieirneinee | oo 29,084,968 | .....ovvvnv. 36,580,085
3.2 Other than firSt lIENS..........oiiieeicrercrer e sesesssssessessesses | rerreineeneinsinsienenessssnes | erreesessesssssssessessessessens | seeeeeseseneeenennenens (U
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1  Properties occupied by the company (less §.......... 0
ENCUMDIANCES).....voveeececectctrienseeserer e sessssssssesnses | ernesnessessessessessessesnssnesns | snssessessessessessessessessesses | ressessessenensenenenen (O ST
4.2 Properties held for the production of income (less §..........0
ENCUMDIANCES)......cecvoeeeeieetcseeresetetseteese bt sse bbb s esseb st b st b sssebsesesnsesess | rebesesessssessesessesessesanses | ebessessssessssessssessssessesens | eoesesseessssesnssssnessnees (O S
4.3  Properties held for sale (less $.......... 0 €NCUMDBIANCES)......cvvreeeieeirieeireieineieis | cereieineieisieieesieesseinnes | reeeeseiesseessseessiessssesnas [ ereeessesessesssseesssesnnens (O S
5. Cash ($.....34,605,259, Schedule E-Part 1), cash equivalents ($.......... 0,
Schedule E-Part 2) and short-term investments ($.......... 0, Schedule DA).......ocovveveee | vorerreirennee 34,605,259 | ..oovoivierieireniene [ v 34,605,259 | ....coovevennne 8,724,366
6. Contract loans (including §.......... 0 PrEMIUM NOLES).......veuverererrrerrernereenerereeenseeseens | coreereesseneeseeseensesssneeneens | cnesnssnsssessssssssssssssssesses | reeessesseseseseeseeenns (O ST
7. Derivatives (SChedule DB).........cccoccieiieiiecieieie et ssssenes | cnssessssessssessssesssssssssnss | oesesissesesssesssssssssesssses | sevessesisssssessssessssesinens 0 |
8.  Other invested assets (Schedule BA)............cccooiriiricnicriceieeeeeeeieesennies | cvveieiieienienns 1,751,318 | oo 1,751,318 [ oo (01 [
9. ReCEIVADIES fOr SBCUMHES. ....euveueeurerrererrerireireereeseeseesecsessessessessesseseseeeeeesesseessees | seeseessesssnsssssssesssssssssnnes | sesesseesessessessessessessessasss | sereeessessessesneeeeneens (O P
10.  Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (Schedule DL)...........ccoveerrerenens [ orrnenennennncnnenes [ e [ e (O [T
11. Aggregate write-ins for iNVEStEd @SSELS.........vvrerererrrrinririrrerieeeeeeeeeseeeeeeens [ v 0 i (O [ I 0
12.  Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINES 110 11)....cccveereereeiieeieeiesieseenees | eveiriennneas 66,091,408 | ................. 1,751,318 | oo 64,340,090 | ............... 66,055,421
13. Title plants less §......... 0 charged off (for Title INSUrErs ONly)..........ccevevverreeiieireeres [ o [ e | e (O ST
14.  Investment income dug and @CCIUEM............coveerveveveirereieeceerce et ennes | ceveeieresereeeeeans 83,806 | ..cveveeeererereeeereeeeeenes | e 83,806 | ..cccovrvrrrrnne 190,735
15. Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of COlIECHON. ........... | veeeereercereeniineinininines | e | e (U R
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but deferred
and not yet due (including $.......... 0 earned but unbilled Premiums)..........ccve. | v | e | e (O ST
15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums ($.......... 0) and contracts subject to
redetermination ($.......... 0) ettt sssssensses | srnesessessensessssensnsses | e | s (U
16. Reinsurance:
16.1  Amounts recoverable from FEINSUTETS............c.vuurieerreriernriernriesineresinenens [ e [ e | e (U
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured COMPANIES..........cccoeerrrrreeeriinens | cerrereeesssssseesssssees | cereresseesesssssssessssssses | coerssssissssnssssesnns (01 T
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinsurance CONtracts............vvvveeereeeerieens [ o [ | e, (U
17. Amounts receivable relating to UNINSUTEd PlaNnS...........coveurrrrieeeiriniesenissseeeses [ e | eoeeseninsssesssssssssssnnns | reresesssssessssnssseesnnns (01
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon...........cocovves | veereererenreneenenrnenenees | e | e (O ST
18.2 Net deferred taX @SSEL.........ccoveveieeieceeee ettt sesssansens | ceresessssnensesenns 126,806 | ..cvovveceeeerereeeereeereeeees | v 126,806 | ..oooveverrernne 133,083
19.  Guaranty funds receivable or 0N dEPOSIL............cvrrereereereireeeeeeieeeeeeeeseeneeees [ ereereineensineneensnsensenssnes [ reeeeeeseseeseeseesessessens | e (O ST
20. Electronic data processing equipment and SOftWare...........cocovrererereereerereneeneenenes | veereereereeneeneens 484,700 | .ooveveirrcnne 484700 | oo (01
21.  Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets ($.......... (1) IS I 51,013 | v 51,013 | oo (O ST
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates...........ccovvvees | e [ v [ e (O U
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates............c.cccceerireeieriereinieinies [ e [ e | e (01 [
24. Health care (§.......... 0) and other amounts receivable.............cocvveririninininnnnns [ [ [ (O ST
25.  Aggregate write-ins for other-than-invested assets............ccooeverenienieinieneeiees | s 7,250,539 | ... 137,266 | ................. 71413273 | ... 6,898,193
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell Accounts (LINES 1210 25).......cuuiuirmrenemrireneiseineresiessiesssiesssessesssessessessessens | revseseeeenns 74,088,272 | oo 2424297 | oo 71,663,975 | ooovvvrne 73,277,432
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNLS........... [ coeeeereerereirieinicinienins [ e | e (O S
28. TOTAL (LINES 26 @NA 27)......cuvvrevrricerriceintisceneisssenersssesssssesssessesssesssssesssesssenenss | eoesenssecens 74,088,272 | ..o 2424297 | ..o 71,663,975 | .oovvvrne 73,277,432
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
10T, b
1102. ..
1103, et

1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page...........cccooeveeveveces | coveevieieeeeiees [0 TSR [0 TR (O SRR 0
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 through 1103 plus 1198) (Ling 11 .@bOVE).......cccuveriiririiieriiereeiens | e [0 IR (O I (O I 0
2501. Miscellaneous RECEIVADIE...............ccueveveviieeieieeeecesesee e enenens | erevereresennnas 137,266 | ..cocvvvveen. 137,266 | .o (O P
2502. Funds Segregated for others.... 7,113,273

2503, oottt entnes | seeeeeee ettt

2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page...........cocveereerveneenens | correreereeneeneenseneneeneens (O RS (U P (O SRR 0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 @bOVE).........rrrererrerieirsisinns | cverersnieneas 7,250,539 [ .o, 137,266 | .ooovvene 7113273 [ 6,898,193




Annual Statement for the year 2019 of the THE BANKERS GUARANTEE TITLE & TRUST CO
LIABILITIES, SURPLUS AND OTHER FUNDS

Currer11t Year Prior2 Year

1. Known claims reSErve (Part 2B, LINE 3, COL 4).......ciiieieieiiisie sttt bbbt bbb ensants | £ebestessesssessessessessnsessesesns | ebsessnssssessessssentes e s bensansens
2. Statutory premium reServe (Part 1B, LINE 2.6, COl. 1)....viriririiirinieeireieiesissise sttt ettt esssssssssesssssssssnns | sesssesssssessssssessasens 115,832 | .o 120,627
3. Aggregate of Other reSErves reQUINEA DY JAW..........c.ccueieieiiiiiiicicsieiee ettt ettt ns s ssnns | sbessessesssessessessessssessesnsad 0 | 0
4. Supplemental reserve (Part 2B, COl. 4, LINE 10).........ocururirirrrereeiiereseeeesesssseseesesssssseesessessssssessessssssessesssssssssessesssessessssssssessassanssessessanes | sssessassssssessnssssssesssssnssnssosss | sessesssssessasssssessasssssessossene
5. Commissions, brokerage and other charges due or accrued to attorneys, agents and real €state DrOKETS............ccevrieieiieicieiens [t | e ssssssenaes
6.  Other expenses (excluding taXxes, ICENSES @NA FEES).........orururirrrirririreireieis ettt s st ssnsne | esesessessessessessanens 885,616 | .ceoveeererererrieenns 261,758
7. Taxes, licenses and fees (excluding federal and foreign iINCOME TAXES).........cviueieiiiiieieieiisie et s e ssnss | sbsstessessesssssssessessssestessessses | sressessssessessesssessessessssansesses
8.1  Current federal and foreign income taxes (including $......... 0 on realized capital gains (I0SSES)) ....verererrerrrerrerrrireeeereeereeseessessneeesees | ceeeeesssessseesessesens 379,161 | oo 114,902
8.2 NEEAEfEITEA tAX HADIIILY.........c.eveiieiieicicse et n s s st | Hesssentes et s bense s e bt ensensesens | sesebietense s sttt ettt
9.  Borrowed money §.......... 0 and interest thereon §.......... 0.ttt ettt sttt et e et et s et n et esan e et et snaetanantenensnanns | stererteeesinaeterans 17,862,569 |......ccevevveenee. 19,230,749
10.  Dividends declared and UNPAIG.............ccccuereiirciiiieieieeei ettt bttt s st bbb s bbbt ssbe b s et b s sebessnsebessnsetanas | srebessetesessnsesssnsebessetessssnsass | sbessssesesssetessstetesseaesasanbetens
11. Premiums and other consideration reCEIVEA IN @AVANCE............cuwuerueririreiiesiesie sttt ens | £retb st e bbbttt | ressnesine st
12. Unearned interest and real estate inCOME reCeIVE iN @UVANCE............ccciiiiiiiiis bbbt ss | s bbbt ssias | eebssebs bbb
13. Funds held by company under reinsurance treaties

14, Amounts withheld or retained by company for acCount 0f OhETS...........ccccvuieiiiiiiicec e ssssesessnes | everenneesnnniennnen [, 113,273 | e

15.  Provision for unauthorized and certified ($.......... 0) reinsurance........

16.  Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates..

17.  Drafts outstanding..........ccocoveriercirernnnnn.

18.  Payable to parent, subsidiaries and affiliates.

19.  Derivatives.....

20. Payable for securities.

21.  Payable for securities lending

22.  Aggregate Write-inS fOr OthEr IADIIIES. ...........erurirererieierisce sttt s st ns st estenen | snsssssessasssnssnssantans 101,050 | oo 156,007
23, Total liabilities (LINES 1 tIOUGN 22)..........evvurreeruirireieimrrieissesissesesessssee e st stk s bbb ent | srsbssensnenst s 26,457,501 | ..o 26,782,236
24, Aggregate write-ins fOr SPECIAl SUMPIUS TUNAS.........vururieririreirceeie sttt sttt ssessanes | setessasssessessanssnssessanssnesenes 0 [ 0
25, COMMON CAPIAI SLOCK. ... .rvuruveiisitiseeiseissiesie ettt ettt st s bbb st bebssebseb bbb st n b s st ensessens | essnbantessessetensesans 631,250 | ..overeririierieinad 631,250
26, PrEfErmed CAPIAl STOCK. ... . vcveureueieeririris ittt ts sttt st s8££ 8 ks E e s s R s s s s snts | ShEestetnesen s st s st st et ent st | sesEeneeeses R st et es st sentes
27.  Aggregate write-ins for other-than-special SUMPIUS fUNGS...........cc.ciiiiiiieieceie sttt ntens | snssensesessntessesssnsensassesand [0 T 0
28, SUMDIUS NOTES......eeceueriereseiseeseeesesseess et s e s seee e ssees e es s ene e es s e s e o884 £ R R a8 428282 E eS8 o282 21 e 284284 E eSS 82 e e AR 8 ee e Es e e e e e e eses s st essnsse. | Hebeetaetseesessastseesessest et estenes | sestessessessessaebsee s st s s e s sentes
29.  Gross paid in and CONHDULEA SUIPIUS.........c.ruiueiieieieieieieicssie ettt bbbt | essebantessnsntnes 41,794,899 |...oovvriirinnn 41,794,899
30, UNGSSIGNEA fUNGS (SUMPIUS).....e.vuvererresrireesiseeseeeseseesesssseseisessssessesessesssne st s ses e ss s st s s st ee s ssen e sses st et es st ensessessensnssessanss | sesesssssssssessunsanen 2,780,325 |..covvveeriiinns 4,069,047
31.  Less treasury stock, at cost:

31 0.000 shares common (value included in Line 25 §......... 0) ettt ettt | £iest st e st st e ss sttt ns st | sesentnt st sttt n s
312 0.000 shares preferred (value included in Line 26 §.......... 0) ettt bbbttt s e snts | ertntensesestentensesestnasnsensesnes | ereresteneesernt st sneen st enaenas
32.  Surplus as regards policyholders (Lines 24 t0 30 less 31) (Page 4, LiNE 32).......covuiureinieneiieineneieiseiseiseessessesessessssssessessssssssssssesens | sessssssesssessssnens 45,206,474 | .o 46,495,196
33, TOTALS (Page 2, LINE 28, CO. 3)....ouvveuirirmeerieiseeieesiesesssessssessssesssssssesss s ss sttt | ansssessseesssnees 71,663,975 | ..o 73,277,432
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

0307, oot eeresee eSS RS S R R e R e | SRt | eessre et
0302, < veeeeeseetse eSS R SRRt eees | SRttt bRt | ettt
0303, oot | SRttt | eesiee et
0398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 3 from OVEIIOW PAGE.........cueiiiiiiiieccteie ettt b bns | srssestesssssbesses s s sensessesand [0 TR 0
0399. Totals (Lines 0301 through 0303 plus 0398) (LINE 3 BDOVE)......ruurvuereresresssserseesesssssssssessassssssessssssssssssassssssssssnssssssssessansssssnssenssessessensanssns | sessassnssssssssnsssssessansanssans [0 0
2201, LOBN ESCIOW......ouuiiiiiiiiiieiie ettt bbb | bbbt 20,849 | .o 47,597
2202. Allowance Risk Share & RecoUrse and rOUNING...........c.cuiuiiueierieieieeie st ssse st sses bbbt sse s ssssesansenes | sressssssassessssnsensesas 80,201 [ .o 108,410
2203, oSSR R SRR | Hht e e Rt | eebseeb ettt
2298. Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 22 from OVEMIOW PAGE..........vureririeririircinsie ettt sssssess st st esssessessanes | sessassssssssnssassssssessnsnnssens [0 U 0
2299. Totals (Lines 2201 through 2203 plus 2298) (LINE 22 @DOVE).......ccucereerirreriresiimssereseemeseisesensssesssessssasesssensssesssssssssesssssessssssnssssssessssens | consenesssesessssesssens 101,050 | ..o 156,007
OO OO DTS PP OOTSUOT DEOOPE TSP OTRTROTI POTRTOP RPN
2402, oSSR eeE | HRtee Rt | ceb st et
2403, RS R £ R RS R RS £ A EEeER AR R RS R £ £ R LR R AR AR ee At Rt s nne b e entenre | fetnteeseee s et s st e ne b st et tes | essetee et s sttt et nnen
2498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 24 from OVEMIOW PAGE.........ccoviueiriirieieicisssie ettt sssenss | srssessessessssessessesssessassesned [0 0
2499. Totals (Lines 2401 through 2403 plus 2498) (LINE 24 @D0OVE)... ... evuireiurreriieeeeieesesessesseseesssessessessssssessssssssessesssnssssssssenssnsssssssssnssessessenssssses | sessssssssssesssssssssssesssnssssans [0 R 0
2707, oot | SRt et | eebsre e
2702, o8R8 R eeeE | H88ee e Rt | eeb ettt
2703, RS RS REEREEEREERfEREER SRR es | HReee ettt | cebste bbbt
2798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 27 from OVEMIOW PAJE..........cccivueiriiiiiieiieictesie ettt bssenss | sessestesessssessess s sessesessaed 0 | 0
2799. Totals (Lines 2701 through 2703 plus 2798) (LINE 27 @DOVE)...........cccrveuirieireriieieisiietiiciesesessesssssessssesessssssessssesessssessssssessssssesessssessssnss | soresesssesssessesessssessssssessnnd 0 [ 0




Annual Statement for the year 2019 of the THE BANKERS GUARANTEE TITLE & TRUST CO

OPERATIONS AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

1 2
STATEMENT OF INCOME Current Year Prior Year
OPERATING INCOME
1. Title insurance and related income (Part 1):
1.1 Title insurance premiums earned (Part 1B, Line 3, Col. 1) 016,220 | e 12,713
1.2 Escrow and settlement services (Part 1A, Line 2, Col. 4)......c.cccovvverevireierennen,
1.3 Other title fees and service charges (Part 1A, Total of Lines 3, 4, 5 and 6, Col. 4 v e e
2. Other operating income (Part 4, Line 2, Col. 5)... 1,705,278 | .o 2,098,060
3. Total operating inCome (LINES 1 thrOUGN 2).........cuvuveiiieiieeieicetece ettt sttt st aesse s ses | soesessessesnsssenes 1,721,498 | o 2,110,773
EXPENSES:
4.  Losses and loss adjustment expenses incurred (Part 2A, Line 10, Col 4)
5. Operating expenses incurred (Part 3, LINE 24, €Ol 4)........cccouiieiiieieeinseie sttt ssse st sssssssessesssssssessesssssssessessessns | sssesns 2,288,732 | o 9,788
6.  Other operating eXpenses (Part 4, LINE 6, COL. 5).........cvuiurriirrinririeiireieisssesese s sessssssse s ssee st s ssss st st s s ssessassssssessasssnssessessnne | sesssssssesssssssssans 2,168,800 |..cccovirrnrrrinns 1,677,628
7.  Total operating expenses 4417532 | oo, 1,687,416
8.  Net operating gain or (loss) (Line 3 minus Line 7) (2,696,034) | ..o 423,357
INVESTMENT INCOME
9. Netinvestment income earned (Exhibit of Net Investment INCOME, LINE 17).........ccviueieiiriieieiesie et | sessssessesissssenns 3,590,276 | ..covveverirrennn 3,956,256
10. Net realized capital gains (losses) less capital gains tax of $.......... 0 (Exhibit of Capital Gains (Losses)) 2,680,102 |...ccocvverirrrcrernnnn, (5,691)
11, Netinvestment gain (I0SS) (LINES 9 F 10)......curuuriuieierrireeneireeseeeseese st eseess e ss et s s s bbb st s bbb en et ensenbanes | esbstsnesestassneens 6,270,378 | ..coovvereeereinns 3,950,565
OTHER INCOME
12.  Aggregate write-ins for miscellaneous income or (10ss) Or Other dEAUCHIONS..............c.vviviveiciciecc et sessssniens | eesssrssiessessssssssnsesssssnsenseQ | oevisisssesesissessssessesssseneas 0
13.  Netincome after capital gains tax and before all other federal income taxes (LINES 8 + 11 + 12)......cccvevciereecerieeeseisieeeenereeseeseseneens | covveeseessneneeneen 3D T4 344 | i, 4,373,922
14.  Federal and foreign income taxes incurred.. ...421,938
15.  Netincome (Line 13 minus Line 14) 3,951,984
CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT
16.  Surplus as regards policyholders, December 31 prior year (Page 3, Ling 32, COIUMN 2).........ccvveveuereirereiiereeesieesiesssesssssssssssssssssesens | evessesssssssenens 46,495,195 | ..coovvvverrrrrnnnd 42,426,149
17, NEEINCOME (fTOM LINE 15)....uiuiiiieieeictiieis ettt bbbt bbb bbbttt bbb ssesanns | Haesssastessesntenas 2,789,518 | ..o, 3,951,984
18. Change in net unrealized capital gains or (I0sses) less capital gains taX Of $..........0uc.ececvrveieeeece et stesssssesseenes | ctenssssssssnssssessessssssesssssnss | sonssesssssnssessssones 213,557
19.  Change in net unrealized foreign exchange Capital QAN (I0SS).........ccviueieiiiiiieieieiesie ettt bbb ssessess | sssesssssssessessesssssstessessntensens | sbessesssssssassessessssessesesnsenes
20. Change in net deferred income tax 133,083
21. Change in nonadmitted assets (Exhibit of Nonadmitted Assets, Line 28, Col. 3) (229,578)
22.  Change in provision for unauthorized and certified reinsurance (Page 3, Line 15, Col. 2 MINUS COl. 1).....vurierenirnrirririneinsisneniinsinseees | seenssssssessssesssssessesssssssssns | sosssessessssssessessessssssessessnens
23.  Change in supplemental reserves (Page 3, Line 4, Col. 2 minus Col. 1)
24. Change in surplus notes
25.  Cumulative effect of changes in @CCOUNTING PHINCIDIES.........viveiiiiiieieicteie ettt s st s entens | Sessessessssessessesstessessssnsenses | sesessessessnsessesnsenses e st snsns
26. Capital changes:
26,1 PAIA TNttt R R bRt | HERaeE Rk | Heebt ettt
26.2 Transferred from SUPIUS (SLOCK DIVIAENG)..........ururuurerirrireeireieesecesee e eee st esessess st s e s et st ees e ss s es e sessessnsestans | 2bsessessansssssestasssnssnssessnssnes | setssessssassnsssnssnssnsssnssessasenne
26.3 TrANSTEITEA 10 SUIPIUS. ......cvvvieciieiie ettt s s bbb s bbb ensessetns | ebsebsnsansessessnsantessesesensasses | sesessessessstessesnntantessessnsensns
27. Surplus adjustments:
27.1 Paidin
27.2 Transferred to capital (Stock Dividend)...
27.3 Transferred from CAPIAL...........ccccvieiiirece ettt bbbt bbbt b neaens | 2eranes veee e
28. Dividends to stockholders 1reeer(3,950,000) | ..o
29. Change in treasury stock (Page 3, Lines 31.1 and 31.2, Col. 2 minus Col. 1). |
30. Aggregate write-ins for gains and I0SSES IN SUMPIUS..........c.cviviveiieiiiiieie ettt bbbt bbbt s bbb s b s st bestesens | destesssssssessessesnaans 0
31.  Change in surplus as regards policyholders for the year (Lines 17 through 30)..........eerrrurininrieinnrsiesnsseesseeessssssssesessessssessses | sssssssssssssassans (1,288,722) | ..oveverrinriens 4,069,046
32.  Surplus as regards policyholders, December 31 current year (Line 16 plus Line 31) (Page 3, LiN€ 32).......cccorueereeneenenreneneincneineireines | cerneeseieesenennes 45,206,473 | .coevrrereeirn 46,495,195

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

1298
1299

. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 12 from OVEMIOW PAGE........c.eruririreriinincinsiss sttt ssenens
. Totals (Lines 1201 through 1203 plus 1298) (Line 12 above)

3001

3002.
3003.

3098
3099

. Rounding

. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 30 from overflow page
. Totals (Lines 3001 through 3003 plus 3098) (LINE 30 @DOVE). .....reruurrureirusiesseeseesseseseseessssensssessesens s eesensssss et sttt st snsssssssssnssssans




Annual Statement for the year 2019 of the THE BANKERS GUARANTEE TITLE & TRUST CO

CASH FLOW

Curre:t Year Prior2 Year
CASH FROM OPERATIONS
1. Premiums collected Net Of FEINSUTANCE..........c.ciiiiiiciceceeeteee ettt r s s sttt bessss s s snsnenenes | oeveseseseseseseseseserenes 11,425 | e 7,290
2. NEtINVESIMENE INCOME.......cvviiecececie ettt ae s ssnssse st ssensstetessssnsssetesssssnsnsnsassnsssnssssnnes | sesesessesssesissanans 4,166,264 | .o 4,334,579
3. Miscellaneous income .1,705,278 ....1,739,420
4. Total (LINES T HMOUGN 3)....euieieriiriieiieieiieeeecset sttt ettt st ssenssnnsns | brestasssesssnssanssnes 5,882,967 | ...ovvverrvrirrirens 6,081,289
5. Benefit and 10SS related PAYMENLS. ..ot bbbt ebs | sebeb et ettt ettt ettt rebs | eeaehena ettt
6.  Net transfers to Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNES............cuuevuveieeerceninieieieiieiens [ ceeereieeeeeeeeeeees | cereeseessessssessessessesseseseneens
7. Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate write-ins for deQUCHIONS..........covueeeeeiriireinriesenssssssessissessrssressssessseees | ceeveeseessessenssneens 3,401,240 | oo 1,714,736
8. Dividends paid t0 POCYNOIAETS.........ccieieieiriiiiriieieieie ettt stns | 2tessessessensenen st sesesenaes | sesessessessessens st st s s en e
9.  Federal and foreign income taxes paid (recovered) net of §.......... 0 tax on capital gains (I0SSES).......ccoeeevrererrrrerneneinieins | rrersseesseisniens 1,103,075 | oo 307,036
10, Total (LINES 5 throUGN 9).......cuieieiieiiee ettt ettt nsnans | ebebieiensnsesseeenaes 4,504,315 | oo 2,021,772
11, Net cash from operations (Ling 4 MiNUS LINE 10).........cccciiiiuiiiuiiiiieiceice et b et senas | ctevesesesesesenaens 1,378,652 | wvoevvcricra 4,059,517
CASH FROM INVESTMENTS
12.  Proceeds from investments sold, matured or repaid:
121 BONGS...veucerieeer ettt bbbttt st | eeeienient st 22,380,296 | ..ouvereeeieeneieeneieeeieens
12,20 SHOCKS ...ttt bbb | ete bt | seeien b
12.3 MOMGAGE I0ANS.......ceeieiiee ettt bbb bbbt se st enb bttt | eebesetenetenntes 39,318,139 | oo 35,793,419
124 REAIESIALE. ...ttt nsenses | crenen e [ e
12,5 OFNEI INVESIEA @SSEES........evcveveiiciscicicice bbbttt nsenies | cosensenet et | eriesiesb et
12.6 Net gains or (losses) on cash, cash equivalents and short-term iNVEStMENtS............covrrrrrrrereeenene | e [ e
12.7 Miscellaneous proceeds
12.8 Total investment proceeds (LINES 12.1 10 12.7).....c.cviiiuriieirieiiiesee ettt sesse s sse st snsenss | sesessssssssssnsns 61,698,435 | ..ovvevevrrnene 35,793,419
13.  Cost of investments acquired (long-term only):
1311 BONGS....eveeririeeei ettt ennes | crieeneet et | eeseesees ettt
13,2 SHOCKS ... vuvveeeeiie iRt | bt 25400 | oo 14,300
13,3 MOMGAGE I0ANS.......cuivieiiii ettt bbbt bbbttt ense st nns | netesetesntesntes 31,353,519 | oo 31,850,277
134 Real estate
13.5  Other INVESIEA @SSELS.........cucveviiceceeteieeccte ettt ettt sttt es st et se s ensstetebes s snsssesesnnsnsesans | sreveresessssnseseresasns 499,095 [ ..o 255177
13.6  MiSCElIANEOUS APPIICALIONS. .......cuvieeieiiieicie ettt bbbt bbbt ssebensebensesnenns | chetsetessnesssnesssnsssnssssensnsensns | crebsssessnsessesasssssssnsssssesssnenes
13.7 Total investments acquired (LINES 13.1 10 13.6).....c.cuiueiiieiiieieieiesie ettt ssesnsens | sssessssassssasseses 31,878,014 | ..o 32,119,754
14.  Netincrease (decrease) in contract 10anS and PrEMIUM NOES.........ccuiuriiiriiiriiirieir et bsssenes | sebeesebsssebes b s seben et s b ssetas | eesebssseesssebstse et tenseeenseens
15.  Net cash from investments (Line 12.8 minus Lines 13.7 MIiNUS LINE 14).........ccoiiiniirieinieeeeeeeieseesseseieissesiseeenns | cerieinieniens 29,820,421 | .oovvereieee 3,673,665
CASH FROM FINANCING AND MISCELLANEOUS SOURCES
16.  Cash provided (applied):
16.1 SUPIUS NOES, CAPIAl NOLES..........cveieeieieeicieict sttt bbbt sse s nsensns | stessstessesesiesesesssssessessssesns | sesessesessesssses st e s et st s naaes
16.2 Capital and paid in SUIPIUS, €SS trEASUNY STOCK..........c.iueiiieicieicieie ettt bessebnes | ctetstes et sttt ensebessesns | crebessetensetest et st et s et eaes
16.3 BOMTOWED fUNGS.......cvuoieviiecieici ittt | estenteninenenes (1,368,180) | ..oovervvvererrnn (7,236,293)
16.4 Net deposits on deposit-type contracts and other insurance liabilitiES...............cceriririirrirrirrirerercreceies | et essesseies | ettt eaes
16.5  Dividends t0 SIOCKNOIABTS..........ccucviiicecccc e
16.6 Other cash provided (applied)
17.  Net cash from financing and miscellaneous sources (Lines 16.1 to 16.4 minus Line 16.5 plus Ling 16.6).........c..cccccvuvevnnee
RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
18.  Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Line 11, plus Lines 15 and 17).........cccocvvvrenrnenennns [ covvenieninnnns 25,880,893 | ..o 510,700
19.  Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:
19.1 BEGINMING OF YBAI. ..ottt bbbttt ssenesnenns | bensebessetesseesienas 8,724,366 | ..covvovevereine 8,213,666
19.2 End of year (Ling 18 PlUS LN 19.1)....u. ittt enssssensnnes | sesssenenssssseneaes 34,605,259 | ..o 8,724,366

Note: Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information for non-cash transactions:

[ 20.0001




Annual Statement for the year 2019 of the THE BANKERS GUARANTEE TITLE & TRUST CO
OPERATIONS AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

WRITTEN AND RELATED REVENUES

PART 1A - SUMMARY OF TITLE INSURANCE PREMIUMS
1

Agency Operations 4 5
Non-Affiliated Affiliated Total Total
Direct Agency Agency Current Year Prior
Operations Operations Operations (Cols. 1+2+3) Year
1. Direct premiums written (Sch. T, Line 59, Cols. 3,4 and 5)......cccccveees | cerrerrerresieiesieseseiinins | coeverierisssssesenns T1A25 [ oooeoeeeeeseieinies | cveienene e 11,425 | e 7,290
2. Escrow and settlement SEIVICE ChargeS.........courrrirneirinireeeneinns | eoveinernieiisnssessenssssnsees | ernmesssssssesseesssnssessessssnsss | oeessssssessessssnssessessssnssense | seeeseessssssesesssssssessesnes [0 TR
3. Title @XAMINAHONS. ......ceiveieciciieiesse ettt snss | crsstessesesssssssessesssssstesess | sesessnssssessessssessesessnsense | soessssessesssssssessessessssessense | sssesiessssensesessssassessesnd [0
4. SEArChes AN ADSIIACES...........ccovueveicreieie ettt | eetsstessesessesse s sssssesseses | evesessessesessssssessesenssnses | eevessessessssssssssesisssssessesens | seressessesseseesissanees e sanes [0 TR
D SUIVEYS ...ttt sttt | srsstenseses et n et entesets | sresesessnsess st entes e sntense | eesnstestesesantenesessnsensense | arresesissensesesensessessenaed [0 R
6. Aggregate write-ins for SErviCe Charges.........cocvrureeeeenrurreneeneeneersirenes | csesssesseissssseseessnesseseens {0 {0 {01 [0 P 0
7. Totals (LINES 110 B)....cvuerireererisreisissiesissssssssssssssssesssssssssssesssssssssanes | seesssssssssssssssssssassessaneas (O] I 11,425 | oo (01 I 11425 | e, 7,290
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0698. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 6 from overflow page........... | cooereereciisicriciisinad [0 I [0 P 0
0699. Totals (Lines 0601 through 0603 plus 0698) (Line 6 above)

PART 1B - PREMIUMS EARNED EXHIBIT

1 2
Current Prior
Year Year
1. Title premiums written:
1.1 DIrECt (PArt 1A, LINE 1, COl. 4)...ouvvvrreirererniisiesieseseesiseees sttt bbbt | eisestseessnnan st 1425 | s 7,290
1.2 ASSUMEM. ...ttt ettt £ s8££ 8284288888 E 42 £ R n e R s s £ et nes | HieesesEent et e s R enE e R s s st et et st st e tres | febseesant et s enE et st r et
1.3 CRUBH. ..ot | Lttt | Cenhe s
1.4 Net title premiums WHtEEN (LINES 1.1 4 1.2 = 1.3). ..ottt sttt entns | sesessenssnssss st sns st snens 11,425 | oo 7,290
2. Statutory premium reserve:
2.1 Balance at DECEMDET 31 PIOT YEAT. ........cuuveericrierieriesissiise sttt sses st sss s ensenssesssnsssnsssnens | snssesssesssssssssseessesssessnee | QURORT_| vereresessesssessnerssensnenesenesns 126,050
2.2 Aggregate write-ins for DOOK adjUSIMENES t0 LINE 2.1........c.vveieeieiceeeeie ettt et s b s sssas st ssesns | entesssssssssssssessessnssssessessssnssssesans 0 | oo 0
2.3 Additions dUring the CUMMENT YEAT. ..ottt ettt ssest s ssesssssesssssessasssnsnessans | esssssesssssnsssssessessnesessennes 1y TS | iiitriireisiineise st 729
2.4 Withdrawals during the CUITENE YBAN........c.c.ieiiieieiicre et s st a bbb ssssseaesnaeas | sssebassssesessesessssssebassebessnaees 5,938 | oo 6,152
2.5 Aggregate write-ins for other adjustments not effecting earned premiums....
2.6 Balance at December 31 current year (LIS 2.1+ 2.2 + 2.3 =24 4 2.5).....c.cviieeeerierieiesieesesssssessesissessessssssssssssss | sossosssssssssssssssssssessssssenes 115,832 | oo 120,627
3. Nettitle premiums earned during year (Lines 1.4 + 2.1 +2.5-2.6) (Sch. T, LiN€ 59, CoL 7)....cveviiiiiiiriisierieissiisesierisissssies | aersesssssssessesssssssesesssssnens 16,220 | oo 12,713
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

02.298. Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 2.2 from OVEMOW PAGE........vururerrirrrireieiierireisrissseseessssssessesessessssssesssssssssessssssssssssessns | sosssssssesssssssssessasssssssssasssssssssessas 0 ] e 0
02.299. Totals (Lines 02.201 through 02.203 plus 02.298) (LiNE 2.2 DOVE).........cvueuiuieiiiererieiisissiesseessssssessessssssssssasssssssessesssssssessesess | sssssessassesssssssessesssssssessassssessassens 0 ] e 0
02.501

02.598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 2.5 from overflow page

02.599 Totals (Lines 02.501 through 02.503 plus 02.598) (Line 2.5 above)
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OPERATIONS AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

10.

PART 2A - LOSSES PAID AND INCURRED
1

Losses and allocated loss adjustment expenses paid - direct business,
less salvage and subrogation (Total same as Sch. T, Line 59, Col. 8).........ccceveunne

Losses and allocated loss adjustment expenses paid - reinsurance
assumed, less salvage and SUbrogation..............cceeeeeienireesieessee e

Agency Operations 4 5
Current
Non-Affiliated Affiliated Year Prior
Direct Agency Agency Total Year
Operations Operations Operations (Cols. 1+2+3) Total

Total (Line 1 PIUS LINE 2).....uceuverireeeereireeeneireeseessseeesssseeseessssesssesssssessensseenn N NE ...................... 0

Deduct: Recovered during year from reinSUrancCe.............ccueveveveveeesiseveseessesenenns
Net payments (Line 3 MINUS LINE 4)........curvrrerurireineireieceneneieeeseseieeseseseseesesseeens
Known claims reserve - current year (Page 3, Line 1, Col. 1)....cooernrrincnrirnineens
Known claims reserve - prior year (Page 3, Line 1, Col. 2)......cccevviierirvirereirernnnn.

Losses and allocated loss adjustment expenses incurred
(Line 5 plus Line 6 minus Line 7)

Unallocated loss adjustment expenses incurred (Part 3, Line 24, Col. 5)...................

Losses and loss adjustment expenses incurred (Line 8 plus Ling 9)......ccccovivrsrirninas
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OPERATIONS AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2B - UNPAID LOSSES AND LOSS ADJUSTME
1

Loss and allocated LAE reserve for title and other losses of which notice
has been received:

1.1 Direct (Schedule P, Part 1, Line 12, COL 17)...c.iuvieieereieieeisseieessieseseisienns
1.2 Reinsurance assumed (Schedule P, Part 1, Line 12, Col. 18).......c.ccevvvrrrererrernn.

Deduct reinsurance recoverable from authorized, unauthorized and certified
companies (Schedule P, Part 1, Ling 12, Col. 19)......orrurereneerernineneireieeeseeseeeeeseens

Known claims reserve net of reinsurance (Line 1.1 plus Line 1.2 minus Line 2).............
Incurred but not reported:

4.1 Direct (Schedule P, Part 1, Line 12, Col. 20)........ccceviverrriereireiieieieseieeee s
4.2 Reinsurance assumed (Schedule P, Part 1, Line 12, Col. 21).......cccoevervivererennee.
4.3 Reinsurance ceded (Schedule P, Part 1, Line 12, Col. 22).......ccccveuerverrierrerrirennns
4.4 Netincurred but not reported (Line 4.1 plus Line 4.2 minus Line 4.3)...........cco.......
Unallocated LAE reserve (Schedule P, Part 1, Line 12, Col. 23)........ccccovverereniereinenns
Less discount for time value of money, if allowed (Sch. P, Part 1, Line 12, Col. 33).......
Total Schedule P reserves (Lines 3 + 4.4 + 5 - 6) (Sch. P, Part 1, Line 12, Col. 34).......
Statutory premium reserve at year end (Part 1B, Ling 2.6)........cccccoeevverercvierereiennnn.
Aggregate of other reserves required by law (Page 3, Ling 3)........cccoeererenenieieriiennns

Supplemental reserve (a) (LINES 7 - (3 + 8+ 9))...vuiviuiiiieiisiseieississ e ssiesensensnees

NT EXPENSES
Agency Operations 4 5
2 Total
Non-Affiliated Affiliated Current Total
Direct Agency Agency Year Prior
Operations Operations Operations (Cols. 1+2+3) Year
......................................................................................................................... (0
......................................................................................................................... (0
......................................................................................................................... [0
............................ 0 | eooreeeeeeeeereenieeeen0 [0 | eeeeeeieeeeeeeend0 | 0
......................................................................................................................... [0
......................................................................................................................... (0
......................................................................................................................... [V
............................ 0 | eoereereeeeeierienieeeen [0 | e |0
......................................................................................................................... (0 OO
............ XXX eereveree L erereeee XX e Levereeee e XK [ erisissesissiesssisiiens | evvssisssssssssssssessenes
............ XXX coevevee [ ererreeee XK e e e XX e | v |0
............ XXX coeveeee [ ererreeee XK s e XX | e 115,832 |00 120,627
............ XXX Lo e XK e [evereee e XX K [ erissisissssissssiesiiens | eviisisesissssssessssesssenes
............ XXX oo XK e L e XX e | evrreeisrississisniennnc0 | i)

If the sum of Lines 3 + 8 + 9 is greater than Line 7, place a "0" in this line.
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OPERATIONS AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 3 - EXPENSES
Title and Escrow Operating Expenses 5 6 7 Totals
1 Agency Operations 4 8 9
2 3 Unallocated
Direct Non-affiliated Affiliated Total Loss Adjustment Other Investment Current Year
Operations Agency Operations Agency Operations (Cols. 1+2+3) Expenses Operations Expenses (Cols.4+5+6+7) Prior Year

1. Personnel costs:
11 SAIAMES. ...ttt ettt sttt es st ananaans | esesesaetesneetesinastesenentesennes | erretesiresteseneeeens 1,373,600
1.2 Employee relations and WEIAre.............coowureeeerienrinrieieeneess e seeseensens
1.3 PaYION HAXES. ....veveceeeeeeicte ettt bbb
1.4 Other personnel costs...
1.5 Total personnel costs...........ccccouu.e.
2. Amounts paid to or retained by title agents
3. Production services (purchased outside):
3.1 Searches, examinations and abstracts
3.2 SUIVBYS.....oiiieeiietetetee ettt bbbttt bbbt
3.3 Other
4. Advertising
5. Boards, bureaus and asSOCIAtioNS...........cccvueveueiiieiriieeieieee e
6. Title plant rent and MAINTENANCE...........ceuriirieiiree e
7
8

Claim adjustment services................
. Amounts charged off, net of recoveries.

9. Marketing and promotional expenses...
10, INSUrANCE.....ovvevieeieeiiees e
11. Directors' fees............
12, Travel and travel HEMS........cviveieieeece et
13, RENE AN FENEIEMS.. ..t
14, EQUIDMENL......c.coiveicceee s - 20 . . .
15.  Cost or depreciation of EDP equipment and software.. o 0 ettt .
16. Printing, stationery, books and periodicals.... . . . . . .
17. Postage, telephone, messengers and express. e § . .. s
18. Legal and auditing..........cccceeveererrurrinieneineenns e .. . ..21,871 .
19, Totals (LINES 1.5 10 18)....vuiuiciceiece ettt ssesns | svsessssesses st es e b s seees 0 [erererernnneee 1,537,389 |0 i 1,537,389 |0 | 1143170 | 489,928
20. Taxes, licenses and fees

20.1 State and local insurance taxes

20.2 Insurance department licenses and fees

20.3 Gross guaranty association assessments

20.4 All other (excluding federal income and real estate)...............

20.5 Total taxes, licenses and fees (Lines 20.1 + 20.2 + 20.3 + 20.4)
21. Real estate expenses....
22. Real estate taxes.......c.covvvevivrennee.
23.  Aggregate write-ins for other expenses...........cccceueeeee
24.  Total expenses incurred (Lines 19 +20.5 + 21 + 22 + 23).....cvvrrrrnrnrerrrnineineereieeeeennes
25.  Less unpaid EXPENSES = CUITENE YEA.........cccveviveirersciieeiseeesessessssstes st ssesssnees
26. Add unpaid expenses - prior year
27. Total expenses paid (LINES 24 - 25 + 26)..........cccevevrrrereiiereieeiesisiesssie st sssnes

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

2301. Consulting
2302. General & Administrative
2303. Glfees, bank fees and other.
2398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 23 from overflow page..
2399. Totals (Lines 2301 through 2303 plus 2398) (Line 23 aboVe)........ccouevrererrireiericissierersnnnas

(@) Includes management fees of §......... 0 to affiliates and §.......... 0 to non-affiliates.
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OPERATIONS AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 4 - NET OPERATING GAIN/LOSS EXHIBIT

1 Agency Operations 4 5 Totals
2 3 6 7
Non-affiliated Affiliated
Direct Agency Agency Total Other Current Year
Operations Operations Operations (Cols. 1+2+3) Operations (Cols. 4 +5) Prior Year
1. Title insurance and related income (Part 1):
1.1 Title insurance premiums earned (Part 1B, LINE 3, COL 1)......oiiiiuiiiiiiiiecseteie e | sstsiesse st bessesssns | essessssessesssessessessssssenens 16,220 | oevoeeeeeeeeeeeteeeeeee ettt | et 16,220 | ..ccovevernne XXX ooeeiveeereverieees | cerereeseee e 16,220 | .o 12,713
1.2 Escrow and settlement SEIVICES (Part 1A, LINE 2).........ccicviiieiiiieesee et ssssssessnns | esssssesssssesessssessssssesessssssessssesess | sessssesessssssesssissesessssesssssesessssesss | sebessssesessssesessssesessssssessssesessssnsess | stessssssesssssessssssessssssesessnsssesnns [0 XXXt | e 0 |
1.3 Other title fees and service charges (Part 1A, LINES 3 thIOUGN B).........c.cuiiiiieiiiiiisiiiisiieiens [ ssstenes | ressssessessssessessssesse s ssssssesssssssens | sesssssssessessssessessssessesssssssessesssssnss | erissessessessessssessessssassessesassesseses (V1 I XXX oetiisrienreissiesiens | reveerssssse e 0 [
2. Aggregate write-ins for other Operating INCOME.............ccuevuevevierieeieseeeeeere et | crerssassaenan 0,0 T PR 0,0 ST O D08 S O XXX otitesririeieisnisienns | cersrisiessssiesessssssnnns 1,705,278 | .o 1,705,278 | ..o 2,098,060
3. Total operating income (Lines 1.1 through 1.3 + LINE 2)......ccucviiiieiiiieeriiesieeenee et sssesenns | eresissssesssesessssssessssesesssssessnans 0 [ 16,220 | .oocvereeeee s 0 [ 16,220 | .ocveveecreeeereeeenes 1,705,278 | .o 1,721,498 | .o 2,110,773
DEDUCT:
4. Losses and loss adjustment expenses incurred (Part 2A, LINE 10, COL 4)........cvriererrurrininrerreninssnsens | crerseessssssssesssssssssssssssesssssssssessasss | sessessssssessasssssssssessessssssessessasssnsss | sessessessassssssssessassssssessassassnssnsses | sssessessssssmssossasssssessasssssnssassns (U1 I XXX oevereteveiieiesenes | oeveeieesse e 0 [
5. Operating expenses incurred (Part 3, Line 24, ColS. 110 3 @Nd COL. B).......cceivrrrieirieieieieieieieiieins | ceeverssiessessssessesesssssssessssssesessnss | asesssssssesessssesessssenns 2,248,732 | oo | vt 2,248,732 | ..oviveriereireirrenenns 2,168,800 |..ccovererrrrerreirirenians 4417532 | oo 1,687,416
6.  Total operating deductions (LINE 4 + LINE 5).........cveuriueieiiieieiciieisseesstese st ssteses | srtessssssssessesssssssessssssessessssnas {0 R N {01 R 2248732 | .o 2,168,800 |[...ccoovrverirrrcrerrnnn 4,417,532 | .o 1,687,416
7. Net operating gain or (10SS) (LIN€ 3 MINUS LINE B).........ccccviueveiiiiieiiicteeiiee sttt ssesnaes | eresssssssssssesessssssessssesesssssesssans 0 [ (2,232,512) | coocvevrreresieieeeeee s 0 [ (2,232,512) | cevevrvererieereseerereienns (463,522) | ..ocvvvevieriereerne, (2,696,034) | ...oocvererieeeres 423,357
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0201. Mortgage operations XXX 1,705,278
0202. .. XXX
© 0203. .. XXX
0298. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 2 from overflow page.... XXX
0299. Totals (Lines 0201 through 0203 plus 0298) (LINE 2 @DOVE).......cereruurierresrmrisseesnessessnseneseesssssnssnssneseenas 0.0, SN IR .0, SRR IR XXXt | oevnseeeeessensenssesssennes 1,705,278 | ..o 1,705,278 | ..o 2,098,060
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EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME

2
Collected Earned
During Year During Year

1. U.S. government bonds
Bonds exempt from U.S. tax....
Other bonds (unaffiliated)
Bonds of affiliates

Preferred stocks (unaffiliated)
Preferred stocks of affiliates
Common stocks (unaffiliated)
Common stocks of affiliates

3. Mortgage loans....

4. Real estate

5. Contract loans

6. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments
7. DeriVatiVe INSIIUMENTS. .......c.ieiiieeiicie ettt s bbb st s s s et bbbt s s st s et e s b nas
8.  Other invested assets

9. Aggregate write-ins fOr iINVESIMENT INCOME...........cuurierurieiireiri ettt ettt ess s st s st enssnsentens | sessssssssssnsssssssssnssnssssssssansssssensenssns | omssessssosssssssssanssssssssensssssssssnsssesns 0

10.  Total gross iNVESIMENTINCOME............c.iuiuiieieiiiieiieieietette sttt ettt ss e nsessssessesssssssessssssssssssssssenssssnsensens | ereesensessesessenssnensensnssnssid B8, 728 | tririisirierisiisseserissessssans 4,689,728

11 INVESIMENE EXPENSES. ... cvurereeereerrereieeeeetseeseeeeeseese st eesesse et see e ss s eee e sees s e e a8 E e e R 88428 e eS8 4S8 428428421 EeE 842 E s8R £ 42 AR e bR E s st () OO

12.  Investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal INCOME tAXES. .........vurururiiiiriei ettt sttt () ORI

13. Interest expense

14.  Depreciation on real estate and other invested assets

15.  Aggregate write-ins for deductions from INVESIMENE INCOME..............ciuiiuiicicice ettt bbb s bbb s ssenss | ebsesssessessssntessesebnsansns 1,099,452

16.  Total deduCtions (LINES 11 thIOUGN 15).......ciiuiiieiieieiciseieie sttt ettt s bbb s b s bt s bbbt bt s st s s s st st stesas | ebsetsstessesses st ensesebntansns 1,099,452

17. Net investment inCOME (LINE 10 MINUS LINE T6)...........cvuiiiiiireiieictieeie ettt ettt et s bbb bbb st s st en s s s bntans | ebsessnsssessesentesses e bnsensns 3,590,276
0901.
0902.
0903.
0998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from OVErIOW PAGE.........cvrruriinririniers et ssessssssesssssns | senssesssssssssssesssssssssesssssssssessssenssnsd | cosssessssssssssessessssssessesssssessassnsan 0
0999. Totals (Lines 0901 through 0903 plus 0998) (LINE 9 @D0OVE)........ccuuiveiririireierieiieisisisieisstesessstssiesssssssssssssssssssessesssnsanss | svresssssssessessesssssssessessessnsessesnssnsesQ | wevesississesssssssssssssesssssnssssessessssanes 0
1501. from Part 3 colomn 7 710,698
1502. Amortization of Mortgage serviicng rights.... 388,754
1803, ettt etttk R Rk S SRS S SRS SRS R AR AR AR R SRS SRR AR AR E Rkttt enssens | Hhiestest sttt
1598. Summary of remaining write-ins for LiNe 15 from OVEIIOW PAGE...........evuurvririiieiieeiieieiieesesiss st ss sttt ssnnns | estsesssesssenss e st st ss s s st nn s 0
1599. 1,099,452

(@) Includes$.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium and less §.......... 0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.

(b) Includes §.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium and less §.......... 0 paid for accrued dividends on purchases.

(¢) Includes§$.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium and less §.......... 0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.

(d) Includes §.......... 0 for company's occupancy of its own buildings; and excludes §.......... 0 interest on encumbrances.

(e) Includes$.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium and less §.......... 0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.

() Includes §.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium.

(9) Includes$.......... 0 investment expenses and §.......... 0 investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes, attributable to segregated and Separate Accounts.

(h) Includes §.......... 0 interest on surplus notes and §.......... 0 interest on capital notes.

(i) Includes§$.......... 0 depreciation on real estate and §.......... 0 depreciation on other invested assets.

EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS (LOSSES)
1 2 3 4 5
Realized Change in
Gain (Loss) Other Total Realized Change in Unrealized
on Sales Realized Capital Gain (Loss) Unrealized Foreign Exchange
or Maturity Adjustments (Columns 1 +2) Capital Gain (Loss) Capital Gain (Loss)

1. U.S. government bonds...........covcucrerinerierinninssnesesenneeseeseees

1.1 Bonds exempt from U.S. tax

1.2 Other bonds (unaffiliated).........cccvrvrrnrerrirnrrrireresrsre s

1.3 BONAS Of @ffiliAES.........cvocvieeecieeccee et | eetetese e sssesteses | eveevssesassae s aenes

2.1 Preferred stocks (UNAFfIAEA)............orerererrerrininrireirrnnisrininnes [ e | corsssessnsssessesssssssssssesseens
2.11 Preferred stocks of affiliates

Common stocks (unaffiliated)
Common stocks of affiliates
MOMGagE I08NS.......c.ueereieririreiree e
Real estate
Contract loans
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments....................
Derivative INStrUMENLS.........cccvvcveieriereesce s
Other invested @SSEtS............ccvvieereieveieiee e
Aggregate write-ins for capital gains (losses)

)
© oo ~No® o w O
N

—
o

Total capital gains (I0SSES).......ccvrerrerrerrerrrerrereirerereieeseeereenesnnes

0901.
0902.

0903.
0998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overflow page... | ....ccoocovvvereeririerienenad 0 [ e 0 [ e e 0 | e 0
0999. Totals (Lines 0901 through 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9 above)........ | ecveerevrrsrririsierninnad [ P (01 RO I [FSOUOUOROURRRRROoR O L [DUOUORRR RO 0
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Annual Statement for the year 2019 of the THE BANKERS GUARANTEE TITLE & TRUST CO

EXHIBIT OF NONADMITTED ASSETS

Current Year Prior2 Year Changesin Total
Total Total Nonadmitted Assets
Nonadmitted Assets Nonadmitted Assets (Col. 2 - Cal. 1)
1. BONAS (SCREAUIE D).ttt sttt bas | sebsbessesebssessebsssnsessesse s s bentessesas | sessbessessesssessessessssassessessssensesesas | ebsesssssssesssssnsessessessssensesassansns 0
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.1 PIEfErTEA STOCKS. ..ot | eebb bbbt | bbbt | Sbesb et 0
2.2 COMMON STOCKS. ... veucercerrereesesesesese sttt bbb b st | etk sttt sttt | stbbest ettt ettt ssees | ressess s s s ses st 0
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
T T 51 1114 PP OO U OO P TTRT 0
3.2 OtNEr than fIrSEHENS ...t | esbb bbbt | bbbt | Sbaesb s 0
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Properties 0CCUPIEA DY the COMPANY.........ciuiiiiieiiiiireeisete ettt ssssesses | rstessessesssssssessesssssssessessssassessassess | resessessessessssessessessssessessessssassassess | sesssssssessessssssessessessnsessessessnsen 0
4.2 Properties held for the produCtion Of INCOME. .........c. i eeeissieeees | cerreseeeseesees st essestssesestens | sesessessessssssessessesssessessenssssessessns | sessesssssssssasssssnssessssssssessassnsens 0
4.3 Properties eI fOr SAIB..........cccviiiciiicicieiies ettt sstes | sesbebessesesssiese b e st se s te b s st bssebens | ebesietesesretes s et et s a et e s st sseaebenants | neebebessereseaet et st b st et s st arand 0
5. Cash (Schedule E-Part 1), cash equivalents (Schedule E-Part 2)
and short-term INVESIMENtS (SCHEAUIE DA)...........cocveieieieieeeeeseese et sresesssssessess | ctesaesssssssssssessssssessesessessessssssssns | stesssssesssssssessesisssssessessssesssssassesns | ssessistessesssssssssessessssassessesassnes 0
8. COMITACE I0BNS......coceueeeecietieesete ettt £ bbbt s st ee b | Shseeseesaebsee st ee b et senteeb e bsesses b e bsees | Hesetanesessast et estesb e bsessessasbsnssentns | oesbestetsnssessaebses st et n bt eeee 0
7. Derivatives (SCHEAUIE DB)..........ccviucveiiieieiie sttt sttt be e s s sssnaess | 4essebessssesessssetasstesessesessssesebassebess | 1ebessssesessesesssssesassebessssesessnsesessnss | sosesesassesesssessssssesassssessnsessans 0
8. Otherinvested assets (SCEUIE BA)...........ccciriueiieiscierieeeesieessesssssesssssssssssssses | eeesssssssssssesessesssees 1,751,318 | e 2,077,131 | s 325,813
9. RECEIVADIES FOr SECUMIES......cuuveveveincirierisiiiieiseisi et ses st | sesbsess s s s s st s st | eebseresssenss s s nss s enesies | eestsensssesssssens st s ensse 0
10. Securities lending reinvested collateral @SSEtS (SCREAUIE DL)..........ccvoiveieiiiriieieiiiiieieeieieies | cevresseisssesie st ssse s ssssnes | estessesssssssessessesssssssessessssessessessess | ssessssessessessssessessessessssassessnsansen 0
11, Aggregate write-ins for INVESIE @SSEES..........ceeiiiveieicieeeee ettt ssesssas | svssssssssssssesssssssessesssnsssessssead 0 | oo 0 ] e 0
12.  Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINES 110 11)......ciccirieieeeee e sesisniens | svsvessesessssssessessaenees 1,751,318 | v 2,077,131 | oo 325,813
13, Title Plants (FOr TItIe INSUIEIS ONIY).......cvieiiererireiesissieissiesesseesressse st essssssessss s ssssssssssessesssnes | sessessassssssessossssssessessnssessessasssessns | sesssssnssessnssnssessasssnssessanssnssessassas | ssessasssessessasssnssnssessnssnssessnssnss 0
14, Investment iNCOME dUE @NA BCCTUBH.............iuuiueiiiiiirieeiirieee et | Sboesbeee bbb | Shsebese bbb bbbttt beenies | eebesbb st ersb bbb 0
15.  Premiums and considerations:
15.1  Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but
AEFEITEA AN NOE YBE AUE........eeceeci ettt stesssnass | seesessesssssessessasssessessanssessessesssnssns | sestesssessessasssssessassssssessssnssnssansns | ssesssssssssmssassssssnssassnssnssassnsnnes 0
15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums and contracts Subject to redeterMiNAtION...........cccceieiies [ rrrereiieeisis et | ettt snsessessens | sresssssssessessssessen e snsentesse st 0
16. Reinsurance:
16.1  AmOounts reCOVErable fTOM MBINSUTETS............cccuuiiiiiiiiiciiciie i sis i nes | shsssiesi bbbt ssb bbb sies | chse bbb bbbttt nnes | sebbstbb st bbb 0
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reiNSUrEd COMPANIES...........curuuierrerreerrireineineireieereeneens | cereesesereiseesssesseeessssssessssesssssessees | sesssusessesssssessessessssssessessssssessessans | sessesssssessessssssssassassssssessassnsens 0
16.3 Other amounts receivable UNder reiNSUTANCE CONMTACES.............c.iuiuiiiiiiiiiiiiisieniis | o sssssseies | ceseis bbb ssenies | sebbsssssb bbb 0
17. Amounts receivable relating to UNINSUFE PIANS...........cc.riieririeineirrieescer et sesesessaeesees | seesessssssesesseseseesessesssessessessasssessas | ssstssessssessasesessessasssessessenssessessassns | ssessessssssessassssssessassnsnsssassssnnes 0
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and INtEreSt thBrEON............c.cvieieiiieiies [ e | ctreesss et ses s ssseaes | sbessssssessssebesssseses s e s b s bensnsens 0
18.2 NEE EIEITEA 18X @SSEL.........rvuereeeriiriiii et | et bi bbbttt bbbt | reeb sttt es | Sbrenbses bbbt 0
19, Guaranty funds reCeiVabIE OF ON AEPOSIL............c.evrvierireieiiere ettt s s sseses | evsesssssssessessesssessesssssssssessessnsnes | sestessesssessessssssssssssesssssnsessessessnss | sresssessessesssessesssssnssssassessnsnean 0
20. Electronic data processing equipment and SOfWATE............cccovueveuivriieieieieeeeeisesieeissveseses | cvesiesssessssssse s ABA,T00 | .oovevereeevereeieereese e | eveseiessse e (484,700)
21.  Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets...........cocueeiceiieiierciceies | e 51,013 | oo 54,094 | oo 3,081
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign XChaNGe FALES.........c.cviviiiciiiicieieiies [ | st sss s sseses | eoebistesses s st es bbb s s s s bnee 0
23. Receivables from parent, Subsidiaries and affiliatES..........coceveveieieiiereeese et [ erevese et ses e sssns | sressessesstsss e s st es et bes s s sseses | sretestesae sttt s et bnes 0
24. Health care and other aMOUNES FECEIVADIE. .............vuuririiririieieeiesi s sienes | crionisnei et sisenes | srsbrsbssbns bbb enssnnes | onisesbesb et 0
25.  Aggregate write-ins for other-than-iNVested @SSELS...........co.vrurinriirniinenreesssessisieesines | sreessssssssssssssessssssssenens 137,266 | oo 171,909 | oo 33,843
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell Accounts (LINES 12 thrOUGN 25)..........cueuieiieeieiieieee et sees e 2,424,297 ..2,302,334
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNES..........ccoviveieieiies [ et | cressesessssssessesssssssessessesssssssessennns | on
28. TOTALS (LINES 26 AN 27)......ovvrerrernerrerersisessssisssssssssssesssssessssessssessssssessessssssssssssessssssessessssssessns ...2,424,297 ..2,302,334
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
L O PP PSP PP PR TR 0
1102, eSS neR | eERR Rt | Sereb Rt | st 0
L0 PP PSP OO 0
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from oVerflow Page...........ccveueuririeienrinieeneniens | coeireirsnieiesssesesssessesenees O | v 0 | oo 0
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 through 1103 plus 1198) (LiN€ 11 @D0OVE)......everurerierieireisiesressessisnessssersneens | sersmesssssnssnessesnesssssssssssssssessesad [0 R 0 ] o 0
2501, MISC RECIEVADIES.........oveveriririrriiceiieciesi sttt enssnes | sesssesssnsnsenssesnssessenes 137,266 | cooooovecrrerici 171,109 | oo 33,843
2502, <.oeoeeeeeeeee R RS8R S | HE1eE R R R Rkt | HEee e Rttt nen s | HEaees ettt 0
2503, oo RS RS R R S R S e | HEeee Rttt | HEee bRttt | Herees et 0
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 25 from overflow Page..........cccveeuviveieicieieiecieisies | e 0 | oo 0 | oo 0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 above) 137,266 171,109 33,843

12




Annual Statement for the year 2019 of the THE BANKERS GUARANTEE TITLE & TRUST CO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Going Concern

A Accounting Practices
The financial statements of the Company are prepared in conformity with accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the Ohio Department of Insurance
(“ODI"). Prescribed statutory accounting practices include a variety of publications of the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (“NAIC”), as well as

state laws, regulations and general administrative rules. Permitted statutory accounting practices encompass all accounting practices not so prescribed.

The State of Ohio requires its domestic insurance companies to prepare financial statements in conformity with the NAIC Accounting Practices and Procedures
Manual (“APPM”), which includes all Statements of Statutory Accounting Principles (“SSAPSs”), subject to any deviations prescribed or permitted by the ODI.

The Company’s net income and capital and surplus did not include any accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the ODI during 2019 and 2018.

FIS FIS
SSAP# | Page Line # 2019 2018

NET INCOME
(1) Company state basis (Page 4, Line 15, Columns 1 & 2) XXX XXX XXX |$ 2,789,518 |$ 3,951,984
(2) State Prescribed Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from NAIC SAP

$ $
(3) State Permitted Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from NAIC SAP

$ $
(4) NAICSAP (1-2-3=4) XXX XXX XXX |$ 2,789,518 |$ 3,951,984
SURPLUS
(5) Company state basis (Page 3, Line 32, Columns 1 & 2) XXX XXX XXX (% 45,206,473 |$ 46,495,196
(6) State Prescribed Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from NAIC SAP

$ $
(7) State Permitted Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from NAIC SAP

$ $
(8) NAICSAP (5-6-7=8) XXX XXX XXX |$ 45,206,473 |$ 46,495,196

B. Use of Estimates in the Preparation of the Financial Statement

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the NAIC Annual Statement Instructions and APPM requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts in the financial statements and related disclosure in the accompanying notes. Estimates are based on experience
and current market conditions affecting the Company’s business. Management actively monitors the market conditions on an ongoing basis and adjusts its
estimates used, as necessary. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The most significant estimates include those used in determining measurement of any related impairment; valuation of investments (in the absence of quoted
market values) and the recognition of other-than-temporary impairments; provision for income taxes and valuation of deferred tax assets; and reserves for
contingent liabilities, including reserves for losses in connection with unresolved legal matters.

C. Accounting Policy

Investments

Bonds with an NAIC designation of 1 or 2, including loan-backed and structured securities (‘LBASS”), are reported at amortized cost using the effective yield
method. Bonds with an NAIC designation of 3 through 6 are reported at the lower of amortized cost or fair value, with the difference reflected in unassigned
surplus as unrealized capital loss. In general, LBASS utilize a multi-step process for determining carrying value and NAIC designation in accordance with
SSAP No. 43R, Loan-backed and Structured Securities.

Unaffiliated common stocks are reported at fair value. For unaffiliated common stocks, the differences between amortized cost or cost and fair value are
recorded as a change in net unrealized capital gains (losses), which is a component of unassigned surplus. Restricted stock is stock from the Federal Home
Loan Bank of Cincinnati ("FHLB"), which is restricted as to its marketability. Because no ready market exists for these investments and they have no quoted
market value, the Bank's investment in these stocks are carried at cost.

Mortgage loans are reported at unpaid principal balances, net of unamortized premiums and discounts and impairments. Impaired loans are identified by
management when it is considered probable that all amounts due according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement will not be collected. Interest
received on impaired loans is generally either applied against the principal or reported as revenue, according to management's judgment as to the collectability
of principal. Management discontinues accruing interest on impaired loans after the loans are 90 days delinquent as to principal or interest, or earlier when
management has substantial doubts about collectability. Generally, a loan is restored to accrual status only after all delinquent interest and principal are
brought current and, in the case of loans where interest has been interrupted for a substantial period, a regular payment performance has been established.
The Company monitors the credit quality of mortgage loans to assess for losses inherent in the portfolio as of the balance sheet date. The Company assesses
the credit quality of each loan by monitoring the financial condition of the borrower and the financial trends of the underlying property. Management considers
the outstanding portfolio balance, delinquency status, historic loss experience, and other conditions influencing loss expectations, such as current economic
conditions. The Company also considers loans collectively with similar risk characteristics when there may be no evidence of impairment on an individual loan
basis.

Investments in real estate are reported at depreciated cost less encumbrances or the lower of depreciated cost or fair value, less encumbrances and estimated
costs to sell the property.

Cash equivalents are reported at amortized cost. They are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and so near to their maturity that they present an
insignificant risk of change in value because of changes in interest rates. Restricted cash represents cash held in a bank account to satisfy Ohio Department of
Insurance requirements, of which the Company was in compliance with at December 31, 2019 and December 31, 2018.

Short-term investments are reported at cost or amortized cost.
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Annual Statement for the year 2019 of the THE BANKERS GUARANTEE TITLE & TRUST CO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Other invested assets consist of mortgage servicing rights which is a nonadmitted asset. When a mortgage loan is sold, the Company retains the right to
service the loan and recognizes the MSR at fair value. Subsequently, the Company recognizes mortgage servicing rights at fair value. The initial fair value
represents expected net cash flows from servicing, as well as interest earnings on escrows and interim cash balances, borrower prepayment penalties,
delinquency rates, late charges along with ancillary fees that are discounted at a rate that reflects the credit and liquidity risk of the MSR over the estimated life
of the underlying loan. After initial recognition, the Company amortizes all MSR's in proportion to, and over the period that approximates when servicing income
is recognized. The Company assesses MSR's for impairment based on their estimated fair value compared to carrying values. Servicing fees are earned for
servicing mortgage loans, including all activities related to servicing the loans, and are recognized as services are provided over the life of the related mortgage
loan.

Investments in joint ventures, partnerships and limited liability companies are generally reported based on the underlying audited Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (‘GAAP”) equity of the investee, with undistributed earnings or losses reflected in unassigned surplus as a change in net unrealized
capital gains and losses and, are generally recognized on a delay due to the availability of financial statements.

All derivatives are stated at fair value.
The Company has not modified its capitalization policy from the prior period.

Investment income primarily consists of interest, dividends and amortization of any premium or discount. Interest is recognized on an accrual basis using the
effective yield method and dividends are recorded at the ex-dividend date. Interest income for LBASS is determined considering estimated pay-downs,
including prepayments, obtained from third party data sources and internal estimates. Actual prepayment experience is periodically reviewed and effective
yields are recalculated when differences arise between the prepayments originally anticipated and the actual prepayments received and currently anticipated.
For LBASS that are purchased with high credit quality and fixed interest rates, the effective yield is recalculated on a retrospective basis. For all other LBASS,
the effective yield is recalculated on a prospective basis. In periods subsequent to the recognition of an other-than-temporary impairment (“OTTI") on a bond,
including LBASS, the difference between the new amortized cost basis and the cash flows expected to be collected is accreted as interest income. Accrual of
income is suspended for other-than-temporarily impaired bonds when the timing and amount of cash flows expected to be received is not reasonably
estimable. Accrual of income is suspended for mortgage loans that are in default or when the full and timely collection of principal and interest payments is not
probable. Cash receipts on investments on nonaccrual status are generally recorded as a reduction of carrying value. Cash distributions received from
investments in joint ventures, partnerships and limited liability companies are recognized in investment income to the extent they are not in excess of the
undistributed accumulated earnings attributable to the investee and the unrealized gain would be reversed. Any distributions that are in excess of the
undistributed accumulated earnings attributable to the investee reduce the carrying amount of the investment.

Realized capital gains and losses include gains and losses on investment sales, write-downs in value due to other than temporary declines in fair value and
periodic changes in fair value and settlement of certain derivatives. Realized capital gains and losses on investment sales are determined on a specific
identification basis.

The Company has a comprehensive portfolio monitoring process to identify and evaluate each bond, including LBASS, and common and preferred stock
whose carrying value may be other-than-temporarily impaired. For each bond, excluding LBASS, in an unrealized loss position (fair value is less than
amortized cost), the Company assesses whether management with the appropriate authority has made a decision to sell the bond prior to its maturity at an
amount below its carrying value. If the decision has been made to sell the bond, the bond's decline in fair value is considered other than temporary and the
Company recognizes a realized capital loss equal to the difference between the amortized cost and the fair value of the bond at the balance sheet date the
assessment is made. If the Company has not made the decision to sell the bond, but the bond’s decline in value is considered other-than-temporarily impaired,
a write-down of the amortized cost to fair value is required. For securities with an NAIC designation of 3 through 6, unrealized losses that are not deemed
other-than-temporarily impaired are reflected in the Company’s unassigned surplus.

For LBASS, the Company assesses whether management with the appropriate authority has made a decision to sell each LBASS in an unrealized loss
position or does not have the intent and ability to retain the LBASS for a period of time sufficient to recover the amortized cost basis. If either situation exists,
the security’s decline is considered other than temporary and the security is written down as a realized capital loss to fair value. If management has not made
the decision to sell the LBASS and management intends to hold the security for a period of time sufficient to recover the amortized cost basis, the Company
analyzes the present value of the discounted cash flows expected to be collected. If the present value of the discounted cash flows expected to be collected is
less than the amortized cost, the security is considered other-than-temporarily impaired and the Company recognizes a realized capital loss for the difference
between the present value of the discounted cash flows and the amortized cost. For securities with an NAIC designation of 3 through 6, unrealized losses that
are not deemed other-than-temporarily impaired are reflected in the Company’s unassigned surplus.

For common and preferred stocks, the Company considers various factors, including whether the Company has the intent and ability to hold the stock for a
period of time sufficient to recover its cost basis. Where the Company lacks the intent and ability to hold to recovery, or believes the recovery period is
extended, the stock’s decline in fair value is other than temporary and the difference between the stock’s cost and fair value is recognized as a realized capital
loss. A decision to sell stock for an amount below its cost would be an other than temporary decline and a realized capital loss is recorded.

OTTI adjustments on mortgage loans are recorded when it is probable contractual principal and interest will not be collected. OTTI adjustments reduce the
carrying value of mortgage loans to the fair value of the collateral less the estimated cost to sell. The carrying value of real estate is adjusted for OTTI only if it
is not recoverable and exceeds fair value.

Title Insurance Premiums Reserves

The Company is a title insurance underwriter primarily for residential real estate transactions throughout the State of Ohio. Underwritten products include
policies for both owners and lenders and are issued through a network of independent title agencies that have signed non-exclusive agreements with the
Company.

Premiums are recorded at the date of policy issuance on a gross premium basis. Amounts paid to or retained by agents are reported as an expense. Premium
revenue is deferred, and adjusted annually, to the extent necessary to maintain a Statutory or Unearned Premium Reserve determined in accordance with
Section 3953.11 and Section 1735.03 of the Ohio Revised Code. There are no known claims pending at December 31, 2019. Reserves for losses and loss
adjustment expenses are the estimated amounts necessary to settle all reported and unreported claims for the ultimate cost of insured losses, based upon the
facts in each cash and the Company’s experience with similar cases.

Expenses incurred in connection with acquiring new insurance business, including such acquisition costs as sales commissions, are charged to operations as
incurred.

Allowance for Risk-Sharing and Recourse Obligations

The Company recognizes an allowance for risk-sharing and recourse obligations related to certain loans sold to Fannie Mae and HUD/FHA, for which the
Company retains recourse. The Company’s assessment of the allowance is based upon the average loss rate incurred by the Company for the trailing six-year
period. The allowance is determined by multiplying the average annual loss rate by the average projected unpaid principal balance for the coming year.

Income Taxes

The application of SSAP No. 101, Income Taxes, requires the Company to evaluate the recoverability of deferred tax assets and to establish a statutory
valuation allowance adjustment if necessary to reduce the deferred tax asset to an amount which is more likely than not to be realized. Income taxes are
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accounted for under the asset and liability method. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences
between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases and operating loss and tax credit
carryforwards. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those
temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income
in the period that includes the enactment date.

Federal Home Loan Bank Advances

The Company is a member of the Federal Home Loan Bank (‘FHLB”). On January 20, 2016, the Federal Housing Finance Agency (‘FHFA”"), as the primary
regulator overseeing the FHLB, adopted a final rule governing FHLB membership. Among other things, the rule excludes captive insurers from the defined term
“Insurance Company”, thus making captives ineligible for FHLB membership. It also requires that any captives admitted as FHLB members after September
12, 2014 are withdrawn from FHLB membership.

The Company, a third party title insurance company since 1911, is an eligible member of the FHLB. On March 31, 2016, the Company was informed by the
FHFA that for purposes of the rules governing FHLB membership, the FHFA considers the Company to be a captive insurance company. The Company was
admitted as a member of the FHLB prior to September 12, 2014 and therefore will remain a FHLB member through February 19, 2021 after which the
Company will no longer be eligible for FHLB membership. During this period, the Company will be eligible to draw advances from the FHLB pursuant to FHLB'’s
membership guidelines. As of December 31, 2019 and December 31, 2018, the Company had $17.9 million and $19.2 million, respectively, in advances
outstanding with the FHLB.

Going Concern

The Company has not had any condition or event that would cause doubt about its ability to continue as a going concern.

Note 2 - Accounting Changes and Correction of Errors

The Company has revised its 2018 financial statements as a result of errors identified subsequent to the original issuance of the 2018 Annual Statements. In the
2018 Annual Statement as previously presented, net income was understated by $358,640 (Page 4, Line 15); surplus was overstated by $1,290,992 (Page 3, Line
32); and net admitted assets was overstated by $1,290,992 (Page 2, Line 28). The Company discovered errors in the reporting of mortgage servicing rights primarily
relating to the accounting for such mortgage servicing rights as admitted assets.

The Company did not have material accounting changes for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018.

Effective December 31, 2019 with early adoption permitted, the NAIC adopted revisions to SSAP No. 1, Accounting Policies, Risks & Uncertainties, and Other
Disclosures and SSAP No. 69, Statement of Cash Flow. The revisions will result in restricted cash amounts reported with cash and cash equivalents when
reconciling the beginning and ending amounts in the cash flow statement. The revisions also require information on restricted cash, cash equivalents and short-term
investments in the restricted asset disclosure. The Company adopted this guidance as of December 31, 2019 which did not have a material impact to the financial
statements.

Effective January 1, 2020, revisions to SSAP No 22, Leases retains the operating lease concept for statutory accounting, clarifies the application of statutory
accounting guidance for leases in certain areas, and identifies the types of assets allowed for lease and sale-leaseback treatment. The Company adopted this

guidance as of January 1, 2020 which had no material impact to the financial statements.

Note 3 — Business Combinations and Goodwill

A

Statutory Purchase Method

The Company did not have any business combinations taking the form of a statutory purchase in 2019 or 2018.
Statutory Merger

The Company did not have any business combinations taking the form of a statutory merger in 2019 or 2018.
Impairment Loss

The Company did not recognize an impairment loss on the transactions described above in 2019 or 2018.

Note 4 - Discontinued Operations

A

Discontinued Operation Disposed of or Classified as Held for Sale

The Company did not have any material discontinued operations during 2019 or 2018.
Change in Plan of Sale of Discontinued Operation

The Company did not have any material discontinued operations during 2019 or 2018.
Nature of any Significant Continuing Involvement with Discontinued Operations After Disposal
The Company did not have any material discontinued operations during 2019 or 2018.
Equity Interest Retained in the Discontinued Operation After Disposal

The Company did not have any material discontinued operations during 2019 or 2018.

Note 5 - Investments

A

Mortgage Loans, including Mezzanine Real Estate Loans
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(1)

@)
(4)

(5)

Maximum and Minimum Lending Rates

The minimum and maximum lending raes for new mortgage loans as of December 31, 2019 were: Residential mortgage loans 2.375% and 8.50%.

The maximum percentage of any one loan to the value of security at the time of the loan, exclusive of insured or guaranteed or purchase money
mortgage was:

For loans acquired during 2019, the maximum percentage of any one loan to the value of the property at the time was 100% for residential mortgage

loans.

Taxes, assessments and any amounts advanced and not included in the mortgage loan total

Current Year
3,251 $

$

Prior Year

7,756

Age Analysis of Mortgage Loans and Identification of Mortgage Loans in which the Insurer is a Participant or Co-Lender in a Mortgage Loan Agreement:

Farm

Residential

Commercial

Insured |

All Other

Insured

|

All Other

Mezzanine

Total

a. Current Year

1.

Recorded Investment (All)

(@) Current

$

417,750

$

1,332,464

>

$ 27,334,754

>

$

29,084,968

30-59 Days Past
Due

$

$

$

$

60-89 Days Past
Due

90-179 Days Past
Due

180+ Days Past Due

=g

Accruing Interest 90-179
Days Past Due

(@) Recorded

Investment
(b) Interest Accrued

-

Accruing Interest 180+
Days Past Due

(@) Recorded

Investment
(b) Interest Accrued

Interest Reduced

(@) Recorded

Investment
(b)

Number of Loans
(c) Percent Reduced

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

Participant or Co-Lender
in a Mortgage Loan
Agreement

(@) Recorded
Investment

b.  Prior Year

1.

Recorded Investment (All)

(@) Current

421,482

$

216,125

>

35,942,478

36,580,085

30-59 Days Past
Due

60-89 Days Past
Due

90-179 Days Past
Due

180+ Days Past Due

=g

Accruing Interest 90-179
Days Past Due

(@) Recorded

Investment
(b) Interest Accrued

R

Accruing Interest 180+
Days Past Due

(@) Recorded

Investment
(b) Interest Accrued

>

Interest Reduced

(@) Recorded

Investment
(b)

Number of Loans
(c) Percent Reduced

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

Participant or Co-Lender
in a Mortgage Loan
Agreement

(@) Recorded
Investment

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

Investment in Impaired Loans with or without Allowance for Credit Losses and Impaired Loans Subject to a Participant or Co-Lender Mortgage Loan

Agreement for which the Reporting Entity is Restricted from Unilaterally Foreclosing on the Mortgage Loan:
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None of the company's residential and commercial mortgage loans were impaired as of December 31, 2019 and 2018.

Investment in Impaired Loans — Average Recorded Investment, Interest Income Recognized, Recorded Investment on Nonaccrual Status and Amount of
Interest Income Recognized Using a Cash-Basis Method of Accounting:

None of the Company's residential and commercial mortgage loans were impaired or in nonaccrual status as of December 31, 2019 or 2018. The
Company did not recognize any interest income on mortgage loans using the cash basis of accounting in 2019 or 2018.

Allowance for Credit Balances:
The Company did not have an Allowance for Credit Balances as of December 31, 2019 or 2018.
Mortgage Loans Derecognized as a Result of Foreclosure:

None of the Company's mortgage loans were derecognized as a result of forecolsure in 2019 or 2018.

Policy for Recognizing Interest Income on Impaired Loans

The Company accrues interest income on impaired loans to the extent deemed collectible (delinquent less than 90 days) and the loan continues to
perform under its original or restructured contractual terms. Interest on non-performing loans is generally recognized on a cash basis. There is no accrued
interest reported for mortgage loans with overdue interest over 90 days. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, there were no residential or commercial
loans with overdue interest over 90 days.

B. Debt Restructuring

The Company did not have any debt restructuring in 2019 and 2018.

C. Reverse Mortgages

(1)

Description of Accounting Policies and Methods

The Company did not enter into reverse mortgages in 2019 and 2018.

D. Loan-Backed Securities

(1)

(2

Description of Sources Used to Determine Prepayment Assumptions

Prepayment assumptions for loan-backed and structured securities were obtained from broker dealer survey values or internal estimates.
Other-Than-Temporary Impairments

As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, the Company had no LBASS, within the scope of SSAP No. 43R, Loan-backed and Structured Securities with a

recognized OTTI, classified on the basis of either, a) intent to sell or b) inability or lack of intent to retain the investment in the security for a period of time
sufficient to recover the amortized cost basis.

1 2 3
Amortized Cost Basis
Before Other-than-Temporary
Other-than-Temporary | Impairment Recognized in Fair Value
Impairment Loss 1-2

OTTI Recognized 1St Quarter

a. Intent to sell $ $ $

b.  Inability or lack of intent to retain the investment in the
security for a period of time sufficient to recover the
amortized cost basis

c. Total 18t Quarter $ $ $
OTTI Recognized 21d Quarter
d. Intent to sell $ $ $

e. Inability or lack of intent to retain the investment in the
security for a period of time sufficient to recover the
amortized cost basis

f.  Total 2nd Quarter $ $ $
OTTI Recognized 34 Quarter
g. Intentto sell $ $ $

h.  Inability or lack of intent to retain the investment in the
security for a period of time sufficient to recover the
amortized cost basis

i.  Total 3rd Quarter $ $ $
OTTI Recognized 4th Quarter
ji.  Intentto sell $ $ $

k. Inability or lack of intent to retain the investment in the
security for a period of time sufficient to recover the
amortized cost basis

. Total 4th Quarter $ $ $

m.  Annual aggregate total XXX XXX

Recognized OTTI Securities
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The Company had no OTTI recognized during 2019 and 2018 for LBASS.

Book/Adjusted
Carrying Value Recognized
Amortized Cost Present Value of Other-Than- Amortized Cost After Date of Financial
Before Current Projected Cash Temporary Other-Than- Fair Value at | Statement Where
CUSIP Period OTTI Flows Impairment Temporary Impairment| Time of OTTI Reported
$ $ $ $ $
Total $

(4) Allimpaired securities (fair value is less than cost or amortized cost) for which an other-than-temporary impairment has not been recognized in earnings
as a realized loss (including securities with a recognized other-than-temporary impairment for non-interest related declines when a non-recognized
interest related impairment remains):

As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, the Company had no impaired securities for which an OTTI has not been recognized in earnings as a realized

loss.
a. The aggregate amount of unrealized losses: 1. Less than 12 Months $
2. 12 Months or Longer $
b.  The aggregate related fair value of securities with unrealized losses: 1. Less than 12 Months $
2. 12 Months or Longer $

(5) Information Investor Considered in Reaching Conclusion that Impairments are Not Other-Than-Temporary

OTTI decisions are based upon a detailed analysis of a security's underlying credit and cash flows as described in the Accounting Policies at Note 1, Part
C.

E. Dollar Repurchase Agreements and/or Securities Lending Transactions
The Company did not enter into any repurchase agreements or securities lending transactions in 2019 and 2018.

F. Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as Secured Borrowing
Repurchased Transaction — Cash Taker — Overview of Secured Borrowing Transactions

The Company did not have any repurchase agreements transactions accounted for as secured borrowing transactions in 2019 and 2018.

G. Reverse Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as Secured Borrowing
Repurchase Transaction — Cash Provider — Overview of Secured Borrowing Transactions

The Company did not have any repurchase agreements transactions accounted for as secured borrowing transactions in 2019 and 2018.

H. Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as a Sale
Repurchase Transaction — Cash Taker — Overview of Sale Transactions

The Company did not have any repurchase agreements transactions accounted for as sale transactions in 2019 and 2018.

Reverse Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as a Sale
Repurchase Transaction — Cash Provider — Overview of Sale Transactions

The Company did not have any repurchase agreements transactions accounted for as sale transactions in 2019 and 2018.
J. Real Estate
(1) Recognized Impairment Loss
The Company did not recognize impairment loss on real estate during 2019 or 2018.
(2) Sold or Classified Real Estate Investments as Held for Sale
The Company did not have any real estate investments sold or classified as held for sale during 2019 or 2018.
(3) Changes to a Plan of Sale for an Investment in Real Estate
The Company did not experience any changes to a plan of sale for an investment in real estate in 2019 or 2018.
(4) Retail Land Sales Operations
The Company did not engage in retail land sales operations in 2019 or 2018.
(5) Real Estate Investments with Participating Mortgage Loan Features
The Company did not hold any real estate investments with participating mortgage loan features in 2019 or 2018.
K. Low-Income Housing Tax Credits (LIHTC)
The Company did not have any low-income housing tax credits at December 31, 2019 or 2018.
L. Restricted Assets

(1) Restricted Assets (Including Pledged)

[ [ 1 | 2 [ 3 4 5 6 7
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Restricted Asset Category

Total Gross (Admitted
& Nonadmitted)
Restricted from

Current Year

Total Gross (Admitted
& Nonadmitted)
Restricted from Prior
Year

Increase (Decrease)
(1 minus 2)

Total Current Year
Nonadmitted
Restricted

Total Current Year
Admitted Restricted
(1 minus 4)

Gross (Admitted &
Nonadmitted)
Restricted to Total
Assets (a)

Additional Restricted
to Total Admitted
Assets (b)

. Subject to contractual

obligation for which liability
is not shown

%

. Collateral held under

security lending
arrangements

%

. Subject to repurchase

agreements

%

. Subject to reverse

repurchase agreements

%

. Subject to dollar repurchase

agreements

%

Subject to dollar reverse
repurchase agreements

%

. Placed under option

contracts

%

. Letter stock or securities

restricted as to sale —
excluding FHLB capital
stock

%

FHLB capital stock

649,800

624,400

25,400

649,800

%

On deposit with states

140,033

140,022

1

140,033

%

. On deposit with other

regulatory bodies

%

Pledged as collateral to
FHLB (including assets
backing funding
agreements)

31,034,754

35,942,478

(4,907,724)

31,034,754

%

m.

Pledged as collateral not
captured in other categories

%

Other restricted assets

%

n.
0.

Total Restricted Assets

$ 31,824,587

$ 36,706,900

$ (4,882,313)

$ 31,824,587

%

(a
(b

) Column 1 divided by Asset Page, Column 1, Line 28
) Column 5 divided by Asset Page, Column 1, Line 28

Detail of Assets Pledged as Collateral Not Captured in Other Categories (Contracts that Share Similar Characteristics, Such as Reinsurance and
Derivatives, are Reported in the Aggregate)

The Company did not have assets pledged as collateral not captured in other categories as of December 31, 2019 and 2018.

Detail of Other Restricted Assets (Contracts that Share Similar Characteristics, such as Reinsurance and Derivatives, are Reported in the Aggregate)

The Company did not have other restricted assets as of December 31, 2019 and 2018.

Collateral Received and Reflected as Assets Within the Reporting Entity's Financial Statements

The Company did not receive any assets as collateral in 2019 and 2018.

Working Capital Finance Investments

The Company did not hold working capital finance investments as of December 31, 2019 and 2018.

Offsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities

The Company did not have any applicable transactions that are offset and reported at net in accordance with SSAP No. 65, Offsetting and Netting of Assets
and Liabilities.

5GI Securities

The Company did not hold 5GI Securities as of December 31, 2019 and 2018.

Short Sales

The Company did not have any short sales as of December 31, 2019 and 2018.

Prepayment Penalty and Acceleration Fees

The Company did not recognize any prepayment penalty and acceleration fees during 2019 and 2018.

Note 6 - Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies

A

Investments in Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies that Exceed 10% of Ownership

The Company did not have any investments in joint ventures, partnerships or LLCs that exceeds 10% of admitted assets during 2019 and 2018.

Investments in Impaired Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies

The Company did not have investments in impaired joint ventures, partnerships or LLCs that exceeds 10% of admitted assets during 2019 and 2018.

Note 7 — Investment Income

A

The bases, by category of investment income, for excluding (nonadmitting) any investment income due and accrued:

Due and accrued investment income is recorded as an asset, with three exceptions. Due and accrued investment income on mortgage loans in default, where
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interest is more than 180 days past due, is non-admitted. Due and accrued investment income for investments other than mortgage loans, that is more than 90
days past due, is non-admitted. In addition, due and accrued investment income that is determined to be uncollectible, regardless of its age, is written off in the
period that determination is made.

B. The total amount excluded:

All due and accrued investment income was admitted as of December 31, 2019 and 2018.
Note 8 - Derivative Instruments
The Company did not have aderivative instruments as of December 31, 2019 and 2018.
Note 9 - Income Taxes

A Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities)

Effective July 1, 2015, HCI, an S-corporation, filed an election to treat the Company as a Q-Sub. While Q-Subs are generally not subject to entitiy level income
based taxes because all items of income and deductions will be treated as that of Hunt's, On June 4, 2018, the Company's Q-Sub status terminated and it
became a corporation subject to federal income tax. The statute of limitations is open for the tax years 2018 through 2019 and expires in 2021 and 2022.

The Company is required to assess the recoverability of deferred tax assets and if we determine that deferred tax assets may not be recoverable, we record a
valuation allowance as appropriate. Significant judgment is required in assessing the future tax consequences of events that have been recognized in our
financial statements or tax returns as well as the recoverability of amounts we record. In evaluating the need for a valuation allowance the Company considers
many factors, such as the nature and character of the deferred tax assets and liabilities, carryback availability, projected taxable income, tax planning
strategies and other factors, as applicable. Management has determined that it is more likely than not that its deferred tax assets will be realized, and therefore
no valuation allowance has been established.

1. Components of Net Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability)

2019 2018 Change
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
(Col 1+2) (Col 4+5) (Col 1-4) (Col 2-5) (Col 7+8)
Ordinary Capital Total Ordinary Capital Total Ordinary Capital Total

a. Gross deferred tax
assets $ 126,806 |$ $§ 126806 |§ 133,083 |$ $ 133,083 |$ (6,277) |$ $ (6,277)

b. Statutory valuation
allowance
adjustment

c. Adjusted gross
deferred tax assets
(1a-1b) $ 126,806 |$ $ 126,806 |$ 133,083 |$ $ 133,083 |$ (6,277) |$ $ (6,277)

d. Deferred tax assets
nonadmitted

e. Subtotal net
admitted deferred
tax asset (1c-1d) $ 126,806 |$ $ 126,806 [$ 133,083 |$ $ 133,083 |$ (6,277) |$ $ (6,277)

f. Deferred tax
liabilities

g. Netadmitted
deferred tax
assets/(net deferred
tax liability) (1e-1f) | 126,806 |$ $ 126,806 [$ 133,083 |$ $ 133,083 |$ (6,277) |$ $ (6,277)

2. Admission Calculation Components SSAP No. 101

2019 2018 Change
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
(Col 1+2) (Col 4+5) (Col 1-4) (Col 2-5) (Col 7+8)
Ordinary Capital Total Ordinary Capital Total Ordinary Capital Total

a. Federal income
taxes paid in prior
years recoverable
through loss
carrybacks $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $

b. Adjusted gross
deferred tax assets
expected to be
realized (excluding
the amount of
deferred tax assets
from 2(a) above)
after application of
the threshold
limitation. (The
lesser of 2(b)1 and
2(b)2 below)

1. Adjusted gross
deferred tax
assets
expected to be
realized
following the
balance sheet
date

2. Adjusted gross
deferred tax
assets allowed
per limitation
threshold

c. Adjusted gross
deferred tax assets
(excluding the
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2019 2018 Change

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
(Col 1+2) (Col 4+5) (Col 1-4) (Col 2-5) (Col 7+8)
Ordinary Capital Total Ordinary Capital Total Ordinary Capital Total

amount of deferred
tax assets from 2(a)
and 2(b) above)
offset by gross
deferred tax
liabilities

d. Deferred tax assets
admitted as the
result of application
of SSAP 101.

Total
(2(a)+2(b)+2(c)) $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $

3. Other Admissibility Criteria

2019 2018
a.  Ratio percentage used to determine recovery period and threshold limitation amount % %

b.  Amount of adjusted capital and surplus used to determine recovery period and threshold
limitation in 2(b)2 above $ $

4.  Impact of Tax Planning Strategies

(@) Determination of adjusted gross deferred tax assets and net admitted deferred tax assets, by tax character as a percentage.

2019 2018 Change

1 2 3 4 5 6
(Col. 1-3) (Col. 2-4)
Ordinary Capital Ordinary Capital Ordinary Capital

1. Adjusted gross DTAs
amount from Note
9A1(c) $ 126,806 |$ $ 133,083 |$ $ (6,277) |$

2. Percentage of
adjusted gross DTAs
by tax character
attributable to the
impact of tax planning
strategies % % % % % %

3. Net Admitted Adjusted
Gross DTAs amount
from Note 9A1(e) $ 126,806 |$ $ 133,083 [$ $ (6,277) |$

4 Percentage of net
admitted adjusted
gross DTAs by tax
character admitted
because of the impact
of tax planning
strategies % % % % % %

(b) Does the company’s tax planning strategies include the use of reinsurance? NO

B. Deferred Tax Liabilities Not Recognized
All deferred tax liabilities were recognized as of December 31, 2019 and 2018.

C. Current and Deferred Income Taxes

1. Current Income Tax

1 2 3
(Col 1-2)
2019 2018 Change
a. Federal $ 784,826 |$ 421,938 |$ 362,888
b. Foreign $ $ $
c. Subtotal $ 784,826 |$ 421,938 |$ 362,888
d. Federal income tax on net capital gains $ $ $
e. Utilization of capital loss carry-forwards $ $ $
f. Other $ $ $
g. Federal and Foreign income taxes incurred $ 784,826 |$ 421,938 |$ 362,888
2. Deferred Tax Assets
1 2 3
(Col 1-2)
2019 2018 Change
a. Ordinary:
1. Discounting of unpaid losses $ $ $
2. Unearned premium reserve
3. Policyholder reserves
4. Investments
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2019

2018

3
(Col 1-2)
Change

Deferred acquisition costs

Policyholder dividends accrual

Fixed assets

® N (o

Compensation and benefits accrual

9. Pension accrual

10. Receivables - nonadmitted

11. Net operating loss carry-forward

12. Tax credit carry-forward

13. Other (items <=5% and >5% of total ordinary tax assets)

126,806

133,083

(6,277)

Other (items listed individually >5%of total ordinary tax assets)

Allowance for risk sharing

16,842

22,989

(6,147)

Mortgage servicing right amortization

109,964

110,094

(130)

99. Subtotal

126,806

133,083

(6,277)

Statutory valuation allowance adjustment

Nonadmitted

Admitted ordinary deferred tax assets (2a99-2b-2c)

126,806

133,083

(6,277)

oo

Capital:

1. Investments

2. Net capital loss carry-forward

3. Real estate

4. Other (items <=5% and >5% of total capital tax assets)

Other (items listed individually >5% of total capital tax assets)

99. Subtotal

Statutory valuation allowance adjustment

Nonadmitted

Admitted capital deferred tax assets (2699-2f-2g)

Admitted deferred tax assets (2d+2h)

126,806

133,083

(6,277)

3. Deferred Tax Liabilities

2019

2018

3
(Col 1-2)
Change

a. Ordinary:

Investments

Fixed assets

Deferred and uncollected premium

Policyholder reserves

SIESIRINIES

Other (items <=5% and >5% of total ordinary tax liabilities)

Other (items listed individually >5% of total ordinary tax liabilities)

99. Subtotal

b. Capital:

1. Investments

2. Real estate

3. Other (Items <=5% and >5% of total capital tax liabilities)

Other (items listed individually >5% of total capital tax liabilities)

99. Subtotal

c. Deferred tax liabilities (3a99+3b99)

R

>

4. |Net Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities (2i —

3c)

A |er

126,806

133,083

R2d

(6,277)

D. Reconciliation of Federal Income Tax Rate to Actual Effective Rate Among the more significant book to tax adjustments were the following:

| Amount

Effective Tax Rate (%)

Permanent Differences:

Provision computed at statutory rate

%

Change in nonadmitted assets

%

Proration of tax exempt investment income

%

Tax exempt income deduction

%

Dividends received deduction

%

Disallowed travel and entertainment

%

Other permanent differences

%

Temporary Differences:

Total ordinary DTAs

%

Total ordinary DTLs

%

Total capital DTAs

%

Total capital DTLs

%

Other:

Statutory valuation allowance adjustment

%
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Amount Effective Tax Rate (%)
Accrual adjustment — prior year %
Other %
Totals $ %
Federal and foreign income taxes incurred %
Realized capital gains (losses) tax %
Change in net deferred income taxes %
Total statutory income taxes $ %

E. Operating Loss Carry Forwards and Income Taxes Available for Recoupment
The Company had no operating loss carryforwards or income taxes available for recoupment.
F. Consolidated Federal Income Tax Return
1. The Company’s federal income tax return is consolidated with the following entities:
The Company's federal income tax retum is consolidated with Nevada General Corporation, which owns 100% of Bankers Guarantee.
2. The manner in which the Board of Directors sets forth for allocating the consolidated federal income tax:

Because all Revenue is related to the Company's activities and the parent company holds only a small cash balance, 100% of federal income tax for all
entities is allocated to the Company.

G. Federal or Foreign Federal Income Tax Loss Contingencies:
The Company had no federal income tax loss contingencies as of December 31, 2019 and 2018.
H. Repatriation Transition Tax (RTT) - RTT owed under the TCJA
The Company did not owe RTT under the TCJA as of December 31, 2019.

Alternative Minimum Tax Credit
Was the AMT Credit recognized as a current year recoverable or Deferred Tax Asset (DTA)?

The Company did not recognize an AMT Credit during 2019.

Note 10 — Information Concerning Parent, Subsidiaries, Affiliates and Other Related Parties

Certain expenses of the Company are paid by an affiliate. These expenses included (i) the actual costs to the Parent Company of goods, materials and
services used for and obtained by the Company from unaffiliated parties, and (i) the costs of certain personnel employed by the Parent Company and directly
involved in the organization and business of the Company and for legal, accounting, administration, data processing, duplication and other miscellaneous costs
or services performed by employees or officers of the Parent Company. During 2019 and 2018, the Company had $922,212 and $55,756, respectively, of
general and administrative costs. Any amounts outstanding as of December 31, 2019 and 2018 are reflected in “Other expenses” on the Schedule of Liabilities,
Surplus and Other Funds.

Note 11 - Debt
A Debt Including Capital Notes
The Company did not have debt or capital notes outstanding as of December 31, 2019 and 2018.

B. FHLB (Federal Home Loan Bank) Agreements

(1) Nature of the Agreement, Type of Borrowing and Use of Funding

The Company, a third party title insurance company since 1911, is an eligible member of the FHLB. On March 31, 2016, the Company was informed by
the FHFA that for purposes of the rules governing FHLB membership, the FHFA considers the Company to be a captive insurance company. The
Company was admitted as a member of the FHLB prior to September 12, 2014 and therefore will remain a FHLB member through February 19, 2021 after
which the Company will no longer be eligible for FHLB membership. During this period, the Company will be eligible to draw advances from the FHLB
pursuant to FHLB’s membership guidelines. As of December 31, 2019, commercial loans and @ money market account with a carrying value of $31.0
million have been pledged as collateral for such advances. In connection with the advances, the Company has purchased, as required under the terms of
the advances, $649,800 of FHLB stock.

(2) FHLB Capital Stock
a.  Aggregate Totals

1. Current Year

Total

(@) Membership Stock — Class A $
(b) Membership Stock — Class B 649,800
(c) Activity Stock
(d) Excess Stock
(e) Aggregate Total (a+b+c+d) $ 649,800
(f)  Actual or estimated borrowing capacity as

determined by the insurer $ 31,034,754

2. Prior Year
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(3)

(4)

Total
(@) Membership Stock — Class A $
(b) Membership Stock — Class B 624,400
(c) Activity Stock
(d) Excess Stock
(e) Aggregate Total (a+b+c+d) $ 624,400
() Actual or estimated borrowing capacity as
determined by the insurer $ 35,942,278
11B(2)a1(f) should be equal to or greater than 11B(4)a1(d)
11B(2)a2(f) should be equal to or greater than 11B(4)a2(d)
b.  Membership Stock (Class A and B) Eligible and Not Eligible for Redemption
1 2 Eligible for Redemption
3 4 5 6
Membership Current Year Total |  Not Eligible for Less than 6 Months to Less | 1toLess Than
Stock (2+3+4+5+6) Redemption 6 Months Than 1 Year 3 Years 3105 Years
1. ClassA $ $ $ $ $ $
2.  ClassB $ 649,800 |$ 649,800 |$ $ $ $
11B(2)b1 Current Year Total (Column 1) should equal 11B(2)a1(a) Total (Column 1)
11B(2)b2 Current Year Total (Column 1) should equal 11B(2)a1(b) Total (Column 1)
Collateral Pledged to FHLB
a.  Amount Pledged as of Reporting Date
1 2 3
Aggregate Total
Fair Value Carrying Value Borrowing
Current Year Total Collateral Pledged $ 30,351,667 |$ 31,034,754 |$ 17,862,569
Prior Year-End Total Collateral Pledged $ 34,804,665 |$ 35,942,478 |$ 19,230,749
11B(3)a1 (Columns 1, 2 and 3) should be equal to or less than 11B(3)b1 (Columns 1, 2 and 3, respectively)
11B(3)a2 (Columns 1, 2 and 3) should be equal to or less than 11B(3)b2 (Columns 1, 2 and 3, respectively)
b.  Maximum Amount Pledged During Reporting Year
1 2 3
Amount Borrowed at
Time of Maximum
Fair Value Carrying Value Collateral
Current Year Total Maximum Collateral Pledged $ 31,973,322 |$ 33,053,815 |$ 19,230,749
Prior Year-End Total Maximum Collateral Pledged $ 39,510,646 |$ 40,528,919 |$ 26,467,042
Borrowing from FHLB
a.  Amount as of the Reporting Date
1. Current Year
1 2
Funding Agreements
Total Reserves Established
(a) Debt $ 17,862,569 XXX
(b) Funding Agreements  |$ $
(c) Other $ XXX
(d) Aggregate Total (a+b+c) |$ 17,862,569 |$
2. Prior Year-End
1 2
Funding Agreements
Total Reserves Established
(@) Debt $ 19,230,749 XXX
(b) Funding Agreements  |$ $
(c) Other $ XXX
(d) Aggregate Total (a+b+c) [$ 19,230,749 |$
b.  Maximum Amount During Reporting Period (Current Year)
Total
1. Debt $ 19,230,749
2. Funding Agreements
3. Other
4. Aggregate Total (Lines 1+2+3) $ 19,230,749

—_

c.  FHLB - Prepayment Obligations

1B(4)b4 should be equal to or greater than 11B(4)a1(d)

Does the Company have Prepayment
Obligations under the Following Arrangements

(YES/NO)
1. Debt YES
2. Funding Agreements NO
3. Other NO
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Note 12 - Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans

A

Defined Benefit Plan

The Company did not have retirement plans, postemployment benefits, compensated balances, or other postretirement benetift plans as of December 31, 2019
and 2018. The Company has a deferred compensation plan for certain members of management in 2019 and the Company accrued compensation expense of
$46,256 included in liabilities as of December 31, 2019.

Note 13 - Capital and Surplus, Dividend Restrictions and Quasi-Reorganizations

(1)

(2)

()

()

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

Number of Share and Par or State Value of Each Class

The Company has 15,000 shares authorized, 12,625 shares issued, and 12,625 shares outstanding.

Dividend Rate, Liquidation Value and Redemption Schedule of Preferred Stock Issues

The Company has no preferred stock outstanding.

Dividend Restrictions

The ability of the Company to pay dividends is generally dependent on business conditions, income, cash requirements, and other relevant factors. More
specifically, the Ohio Revised Code (“Code”) provides a two-step process. First, no dividend may be declared or paid except from eamed (unassigned)
surplus, as distinguished from contributed surplus, nor when the payment of a dividend reduces surplus below the minimum amount required by the Code.
Secondly, a determination of the ordinary versus extraordinary dividends that can be paid is formula based and considers net income and capital and surplus,
as well as the timing and amounts of dividends paid in the preceding twelve months as specified by the Code. Ordinary dividends to shareholders do not
require prior approval of the ODI. Dividends are not cumulative. As of December 31, 2019, the maximum ordinary dividend that can be declared and paid in
2020 by the Company is limited to $570,564.

Dates and Amounts of Dividends Paid

During May 2019 the Company paid in cash an ordinary dividend of $3,950,000.

Profits that may be Paid as Ordinary Dividends to Stockholders

Within the limitations of (3) above, there are no restrictions placed on the portion of Company profits that may be paid as ordinary dividends to stockholders.
Restrictions Placed on Unassigned Funds (Surplus)

There were no restrictions placed on the Company's suprlus, including for whom the surplus is behing held.

Amount of Advances to Surplus not Repaid

The Company had no advances to surplus not repaid in 2019 or 2018.

Amount of Stock Held for Special Purposes

There were no amounts of stock held by the Company, including stock of affiliated companies, for special purposes.

Reasons for Changes in Balance of Special Surplus Funds from Prior Period

The Company had no special surplus funds in 2019 or 2018.

The Portion of Unassigned Funds (Surplus) Represented or Reduced by Unrealized Gains and Losses is: $0 for 2019 and $709,818 for 2018.

The Reporting Entity Issued the Following Surplus Debentures or Similar Obligations

The Company did not issue surplus debentures or similar obligations in 2019 or 2018.
The impact of any restatement due to prior quasi-reorganizations is as follows

The company did not have restatements due to quasi-reorganization in 2019 or 2018.
Effective Date of Quasi-Reorganization for a Period of Ten Years Following Reorganization

The Company was not quasi-reorganized in 2019 or 2018.

Note 14 - Liabilities, Contingencies and Assessments

A

Contingent Commitments

(1) Total SSAP No. 97, Investments in Subsidiary, Controlled, and Affiliated Entities, A Replacement of SSAP No. 88, and SSAP No. 48, Joint Ventures,
Partnerships and Limited Liability Company contingent liabilities: $0; The Company does not have contingent commitments to an SCA entity, joint
venture, partnership, or limited liability company .

(2) Detail of Other Contingent Commitments

Nature and Circumstances of Guarantee and | Liability Recognition of Ultimate Financial Maximum Potential Current Status of
Key Attributes, Including Date and Duration | Guarantee, (Including Statement Impact if Amount of Future Payment or Performance
of Agreement Amount Recognized at Action under the Payments Risk of Guarantee. Also
Inception. If no Initial | Guarantee is Required (Undiscounted) the Provide Additional
Recognition, Document Guarantor could be | Discussion as Warranted
Exception Allowed Under Required to make under
SSAP No. 5R) the Guarantee. If unable
to Develop an Estimate,
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this Should be
Specifically Noted
Allowance for risk-sharing and recourse Historically, there have
obligations Provision for not been any material
risk-sharing and payments pursuant to
$ 80,199 |recourse obligations |$ 15,022,343 |these guarantees.
Total $ 80,199 XXX $ 15,022,343 XXX

(3) Aggregate Compilation of Guarantee Obligations

a. |Aggregate maximum potential of future payments of all guarantees (undiscounted) the guarantor could be required to

make under guarantees. (Should equal the total of column 4 for (2) above.) $ 15,022,343
b. [Current liability recognized in F/S

1. [Noncontingent liabilities $

2. |Contingent liabilities $ 80,199
c. |Ultimate financial statement impact if action under the guarantee is required

1. |Investments in SCA $

2. |Joint venture

3. |Dividends to stockholders (capital contribution)

4. |Expense 14,942,144

5. |Other 80,199

6. |Total (should equal (3)a) $ 15,022,343

B. Assessments

The Company does not have any assessments as of December 31, 2019 and 2018.
C. Gain Contingencies
The Company did not have any gain contingencies as of December 31, 2019 and 2018.
D. Claims Related Extra Contractual Obligation and Bad Faith Losses Stemming from Lawsuits
The Company did not have these claims as of December 31, 2019 and 2018.
E. Joint and Several Liabilities
The Company did not have joint and several liabilities as of December 31, 2019 and 2018.
F. All Other Contingencies

The Company did not have any other contingencies as of December 31, 2019 and 2018.

Note 15 — Leases
A Lessee Operating Lease
(1) Lessee's Leasing Arrangements

Effective December 15, 2016, the Company entered into a lease for new office space. The lease is for 60 months and requires base monthly rental
payments ranging form $5,008 to $5,278 over the term of the lease.

The Company is recognizing lease expense on a straight line basis based upon the total minimum lease payments required over the term of the lease.
Annual rent expenses incurred under these leases totaled $54,204 and $80,329 for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

(2) Leases with Initial or Remaining Noncancelable Lease Terms in Excess of One Year

a. At December 31, 2019 the minimum aggregate rental commitments are as follows:

Year Ending December 31 Operating Leases

1. 2020 $ 54,204
2. 2021 $ 49,687
3. 2022 $

4. 2023 $

5. 2024 $

6. Total $ 103,891

b.  Total of Minimum Rentals to be Received in the Future under Noncancelable Subleases
The Company had no non-cancelable subleases as of December 31, 2019 and 2018.
B. Lessor Leases

The Company had no agreements in which it was the lessor as of December 31, 2019 and 2018.

Note 16 - Information about Financial Instruments with Off-Balance Sheet Risk and Financial Instruments with Concentrations of Credit Risk

Commitments for the origination and subsequent sale and delivery of loans to GSEs represent those mortgage transactions where the borrower has locked an
interest rate scheduled closing and the Company has entered into mandatory delivery commitment to sell the loan to the GSEs. At December 31, 2019 the
Company had $3,555,711 of these commitments, of which $1,404,466 have already been funded. The funded loans are recorded at fair value and are included
in "Mortgage loans on real estate" in the Statement of Assets.
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Note 17 - Sale, Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities

A

Transfers of Receivables Reported as Sales
The Company did not have transfers of receivables reported as sales in accordance with SSAP No. 42, Sale of Premium Receivables in 2019 and 2018.
Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets

MSRs represent servicing rights retained by the Company for loans it originates and sells. The servicing fees are collected from the monthly payments made by
the borrowers. The Company generally receives other remuneration including rights to various loan fees such as late charges, loan prepayment penalties, and
other ancillary fees. In addition, the Company is also generally entitled to retain the interest earned on funds held pending remittance related to its collection of
loan principal and escrow balances. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, the carrying value of MSRs at fair value was approximately $1.75 million and $2.08
million, respectively. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018 the Company had a servicing portfolio consisting of 1,813 and 1,837 loans, respectively, with an
unpaid principal balance of $217.5 million and $218.4 million, respectively.

2019 2018
Beginning balance, at fair value 2,077,131 1,818,875
Capitalized 499,095 255,177
Amortization (469,059) (355,561)
Fair value adjustment 355,849 358,640
Ending Balance, at fair value 1,751,318 2,077,131

The Company's net carrying amount of MSRs at December 31, 2019 and 2018 is as follows:

2019 2018
Gross basis 3,337,007 2,837,912
Less: accumulated amortization (2,015,979) (1,546,920)
Plus: fair value adjustment 430,290 786,139
Net carrying amount, at fair value 1,751,318 2,077,131

The Company’s mortgage banking activities include originating and underwriting loans for sale to third parties and subsequently servicing these loans. Loans
originated and/or underwritten by the Company are primarily self-funded until subsequent sale to investors. The servicing of all of the loans included in the
Company'’s servicing portfolio under various mortgage banking programs are outlined below.

Fannie Mae Program — The Company is approved by Fannie Mae as a lender of residential mortgages. Under the Fannie Mae, the Company originates,
underwrites, and services mortgage loans on single family residential properties and sells the mortgage loans directly to Fannie Mae. At December 31, 2019
and 2018 the Company had $190,666,091 and $196,638,186, respectively of Fannie Mae loans in its servicing portfolio. Of these, loans totaling $15,022,343
and $16,901,588, respectively contained recourse provisions. Fannie Mae maintained recourse on the balance of the loan servicing portfolio.

FHA Program — The Company is approved by the FHA as a nonsupervised mortgagee. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, the Company serviced
$26,868,548 and $21,759,578, respectively, of loans which were transferred into pools of Ginnie Mae securities after funding.

Wash Sales

The Company did not have any wash sales in 2019 and 2018.

Note 18 — Gain or Loss to the Reporting Entity from Uninsured Plans and the Portion of Partially Insured Plans

Not Applicable

Note 19 — Direct Premium Written/Produced by Managing General Agents/Third Party Administrators

Not Applicable

Note 20 - Fair Value Measurements

A

Fair Value Measurements
(1) Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date

Fair value is defined, per SSAP No. 100, Fair Value (“SSAP No. 100”), as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. SSAP No. 100 identified three valuation techniques which are used, either
independently or in combination, to determine fair value: (1) market approach; (2) income approach; and (3) cost approach. SSAP No. 100 also contains
guidance about observable and unobservable inputs, which are assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability. To
increase consistency and comparability in fair value measurements, the fair value hierarchy prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques into three broad
levels: 1, 2 and 3. The hierarchy for inputs used in determining fair value maximizes the use of observable inputs and minimizes the use of unobservable
inputs by requiring that observable inputs be used when available.

The following tables summarize the Company’s assets and liabilities measured and reported at fair value in the Assets and Liabilities, Surplus and Other
Funds pages as of December 31, 2019:

Net Asset Value
Description for Each Type of Asset or Liability (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) (NAV) Total
Assets at Fair Value
$ $ $ $ $
Total $ $ $ $ $
Liabilities at Fair Value
$ $ $ $ $
Total $ $ $ $ $
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Fair Value Measurements in (Level 3) of the Fair Value Hierarchy

The Company does not have Level 3 assets or liabilities reported at fair value as of December 31, 2019.

Policies when Transfers Between Levels are Recognized

There were no transfers between level categorizations during 2019 and 2018.

Description of Valuation Techniques and Inputs Used in Fair Value Measurement

The Company carried residential mortgage loans at a fair value of $1.8M as of December 31, 2019.

Fair Value Disclosures

The Company carried no assets or liabilities carried at fair value as of December 31, 2019.

Aggregate Fair Net Asset Value | Not Practicable

Type of Financial Instrument Value Admitted Assets (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) (NAV) (Carrying Value)
Common Stock $ 649,863 |[$ 649,863 |$ 649,863 |$ $ $ $
Mortgage loans $ 28401882 |$ 29,084,968 |$ $ 2183649 |$ 26,901,319 |$ $
Mortgage servicing rights $ 1,751,318 |$ $ $ $ $ $
Cash and cash equivalents $ 34605259 |$ 34605259 |$ 34,605,259 |$ $ $ $

Note 21 - Other Items

The Company did not have other items as of December 31, 2019 and 2018.

Note 22 — Events Subsequent

An evaluation of subsequent events was made through February 27, 2020 for the Annual Statement, issued on February 27, 2020. Management concluded that the
following subsequent event has occurred that would require disclosure in the notes to the financial statements.

Effective January 10, 2020, the ownership interests in Nevada General Corporation, the parent company of Bankers Guarantee Title & Trust Company, held by Hunt REC
Holdings, LLC were transferred and assigned to Hunt Capital Holdings Investments II, LLC. Hunt Capital Holdings Investments I, LLC, a Delaware limited liability
company is an indirect subsidiary of Hunt Companies, Inc.

Note 23 - Reinsurance

The Company did not have any reinsurance in 2019 and 2018.

Note 24 — Retrospectively Rated Contracts and Contracts Subject to Redetermination

Not Applicable

Note 25 — Change in Incurred Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses

The Company did not have any change in incurred losses and loss adjustment expenses in 2019 or 2018.

Note 26 — Intercompany Pooling Arrangements

Not Applicable

Note 27 - Structured Settlements

The Company did not have structured settlements in 2019 or 2018.

Note 28 — Supplemental Reserves

The Company did not have supplemental reserves in 2019 and 2018.
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

GENERAL
Is the reporting entity a member of an Insurance Holding Company System consisting of two or more affiliated persons, one or more of which is an insurer? Yes[X] No[ ]
If yes, complete Schedule Y, Parts 1, 1A and 2.
If yes, did the reporting entity register and file with its domiciliary State Insurance Commissioner, Director or Superintendent or with such regulatory
official of the state of domicile of the principal insurer in the Holding Company System, a registration statement providing disclosure substantially
similar to the standards adopted by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) in its Model Insurance Holding Company
System Regulatory Act and model regulations pertaining thereto, or is the reporting entity subject to standards and disclosure requirements
substantially similar to those required by such Act and regulations? Yes[X] No[ ] NA[]
State regulating?  Ohio
Is the reporting entity publicly traded or a member of publicly traded group? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 1.4 is yes, provide the CIK (Central Index Key) code issued by the SEC for the entity/group.
Has any change been made during the year of this statement in the charter, by-laws, articles of incorporation, or deed of settlement of the
reporting entity? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, date of change:
State as of what date the latest financial examination of the reporting entity was made or is being made. 07/02/2019
State the as of date that the latest financial examination report became available from either the state of domicile or the reporting entity.
This date should be the date of the examined balance sheet and not the date the report was completed or released. 12/31/2017
State as of what date the latest financial examination report became available to other states or the public from either the state of domicile or
the reporting entity. This is the release date or completion date of the examination report and not the date of the examination (balance sheet date). 07/02/2019
By what department or departments?
Ohio
Have all financial statement adjustments within the latest financial examination report been accounted for in a subsequent financial
statement filed with departments? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
Have all of the recommendations within the latest financial examination report been complied with? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
During the period covered by this statement, did any agent, broker, sales representative, non-affiliated sales/service organization or any combination
thereof under common control (other than salaried employees of the reporting entity) receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part
(more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:
411 sales of new business? Yes[ ] No[X]
412 renewals? Yes[ ] No[X]
During the period covered by this statement, did any sales/service organization owned in whole or in part by the reporting entity or an affiliate,
receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:
421  sales of new business? Yes[ ] No[X]
422  renewals? Yes[ ] No[X]
Has the reporting entity been a party to a merger or consolidation during the period covered by this statement? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the answer is YES, complete and file the merger history data file with the NAIC.
If yes, provide the name of entity, NAIC company code, and state of domicile (use two letter state abbreviation) for any entity that has ceased to exist as a
result of the merger or consolidation.
1 2 3
NAIC
Company State of
Name of Entity Code Domicile
Has the reporting entity had any Certificates of Authority, licenses or registrations (including corporate registration, if applicable) suspended or revoked
by any governmental entity during the reporting period? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, give full information:
Does any foreign (non-United States) person or entity directly or indirectly control 10% or more of the reporting entity? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes,
7.21 State the percentage of foreign control %
7.22  State the nationality(s) of the foreign person(s) or entity(s); or if the entity is a mutual or reciprocal, the nationality of its manager or
attorney-in-fact and identify the type of entity(s) (e.g., individual, corporation, government, manager or attorney-in-fact).
1 2
Nationality Type of Entity
Is the company a subsidiary of a bank holding company regulated with the Federal Reserve Board? Yes[ ] No[X]
If response to 8.1 is yes, please identify the name of the bank holding company.
Is the company affiliated with one or more banks, thrifts or securities firms? Yes[X] Nol[ ]
If the response to 8.3 is yes, please provide below the names and locations (city and state of the main office) of any affiliates regulated by a federal financial
regulatory services agency [i.e. the Federal Reserve Board (FRB), the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC), the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC) and the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC)] and identify the affiliate’s primary federal regulator.
1 2 3 4 5 6
Affiliate Name Location (City, State) FRB OCC | FDIC | SEC
Hunt Financial Securities, LLC Chicago, IL Yes
What is the name and address of the independent certified public accountant or accounting firm retained to conduct the annual audit?
Stinnett Padrutt & Aranyosi Co. 3465 S Arlington Rd. Akron, OH 44312
Has the insurer been granted any exemptions to the prohibited non-audit services provided by the certified independent public accountant requirements
as allowed in Section 7H of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation (Model Audit Rule), or substantially similar state law or regulation? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 10.1 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:
Has the insurer been granted any exemptions related to other requirements of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation as allowed
for in Section 18A of the Model Regulation, or substantially similar state law or regulation? Yes[ ] No[X]

If the response to 10.3 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:
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10.5 Has the reporting entity established an Audit Committee in compliance with the domiciliary state insurance laws? Yes[ ] No[ ] NAI[X]
106 Ifthe response to 10.5is no or n/a, please explain:

1. What is the name, address and affiliation (officer/employee of the reporting entity or actuary/consultant associated with an actuarial consulting firm)
of the individual providing the statement of actuarial opinion/certification?

121 Does the reporting entity own any securities of a real estate holding company or otherwise hold real estate indirectly? Yes[ ] No[X]
12.11  Name of real estate holding company
12.12  Number of parcels involved 0
12.13  Total book/adjusted carrying value $ 0

122 Ifyes, provide explanation

13. FOR UNITED STATES BRANCHES OF ALIEN REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:
131 What changes have been made during the year in the United States manager or the United States trustees of the reporting entity?

13.2  Does this statement contain all business transacted for the reporting entity through its United States Branch on risks wherever located? Yes[ ] NoJ[ ]
13.3  Have there been any changes made to any of the trust indentures during the year? Yes[ ] NoJ[ ]
13.4 If answer to (13.3) is yes, has the domiciliary or entry state approved the changes? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
14.1 Are the senior officers (principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controller, or persons performing similar

functions) of the reporting entity subject to a code of ethics, which includes the following standards? Yes[X] Nol[ ]

(a) Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent conflicts of interest between personal and professional relationships;

(b) Full, fair, accurate, timely and understandable disclosure in the periodic reports required to be filed by the reporting entity;

(c) Compliance with applicable governmental laws, rules and regulations;

(d) The prompt internal reporting of violations to an appropriate person or persons identified in the code; and

(e) Accountability for adherence to the code.

1411 Ifthe response to 14.1 is no, please explain:

14.2  Has the code of ethics for senior managers been amended? Yes[ ] No[X]
14.21  Ifthe response to 14.2 is yes, provide information related to amendment(s).

14.3  Have any provisions of the code of ethics been waived for any of the specified officers? Yes[ ] No[X]
14.31  Ifthe response to 14.3 is yes, provide the nature of any waiver(s).

15.1 Is the reporting entity the beneficiary of a Letter of Credit that is unrelated to reinsurance where the issuing or confirming bank is not on the SVO

Bank List? Yes[ ] No[X]
15.2 If the response to 15.1 is yes, indicate the American Bankers Association (ABA) Routing Number and the name of the issuing or confirming bank of

the Letter of Credit and describe the circumstances in which the Letter of Credit is triggered.

American Bankers1Association (ABA) ? Circumstances 'I?hat Can Trigger )
Routing Number Issuing or Confirming Bank Name the Letter of Credit Amount
$
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
16. Is the purchase or sale of all investments of the reporting entity passed upon either by the Board of Directors or a subordinator committee thereof? Yes[ ] No[X]
17. Does the reporting entity keep a complete permanent record of the proceedings of its Board of Directors and all subordinate committees thereof? Yes[X] Nol[ ]
18. Has the reporting entity an established procedure for disclosure to its Board of Directors or trustees of any material interest or affiliation on the part
of any of its officers, directors, trustees or responsible employees that is in conflict or is likely to conflict with the official duties of such person? Yes[ ] No[X]
FINANCIAL

19. Has this statement been prepared using a basis of accounting other than Statutory Accounting Principles (e.g., Generally Accepted Accounting Principles)? Yes[ ] No[X]
20.1 Total amount loaned during the year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):

20.11  To directors or other officers $ 0

20.12  To stockholders not officers $ 0

20.13  Trustees, supreme or grand (Fraternal only) $ 0
20.2  Total amount of loans outstanding at the end of year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):

20.21  To directors or other officers $ 0

20.22  To stockholders not officers 0

20.23  Trustees, supreme or grand (Fratermnal only) 0

211 Were any assets reported in this statement subject to a contractual obligation to transfer to another party without the liability for such obligation
being reporting in the statement? Yes[ ] No[X]

212 Ifyes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:

2121 Rented from others $ 0

21.22  Borrowed from others $ 0

21.23  Leased from others $ 0

2124  Other $ 0
22.1 Does this statement include payments for assessments as described in the Annual Statement Instructions other than guaranty fund or

guaranty association assessments? Yes[ ] No[X]

222 If answer is yes:

22.21  Amount paid as losses or risk adjustment $ 0

22.22  Amount paid as expenses $ 0

22.23  Other amounts paid $ 0
231 Does the reporting entity report any amounts due from parent, subsidiaries or affiliates on Page 2 of this statement? Yes[ ] No[X]
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

232 If yes, indicate any amounts receivable from parent included in the Page 2 amount: $ 0
INVESTMENT
24.01  Were all the stocks, bonds and other securities owned December 31 of current year, over which the reporting entity has exclusive control,
in the actual possession of the reporting entity on said date (other than securities lending programs addressed in 24.03)? Yes[X] Nol[ ]
24.02  If no, give full and complete information, relating thereto:
24.03  For security lending programs, provide a description of the program including value for collateral and amount of loaned securities, and whether
collateral is carried on or off-balance sheet (an alternative is to reference Note 17 where this information is also provided).
24.04  Does the company’s security lending program meet the requirements for a conforming program as outlined in the Risk-Based Capital Instructions? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
24.05  Ifanswerto 24.04 is yes, report amount of collateral for conforming programs. $ 0
24.06  If answer to 24.04 is no, report amount of collateral for other programs $ 0
24.07  Does your securities lending program require 102% (domestic securities) and 105% (foreign securities) from the counterparty at the outset
of the contract? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
24.08  Does the reporting entity non-admit when the collateral received from the counterparty falls below 100%? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
24.09. Does the reporting entity or the reporting entity's securities lending agent utilize the Master Securities Lending Agreement (MSLA) to
conduct securities lending? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
24,10  For the reporting entity's security lending program, state the amount of the following as of December 31 of the current year:
24.101 Total fair value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2: $ 0
24.102 Total book adjusted/carrying value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2: $ 0
24.103 Total payable for securities lending reported on the liability page: $ 0
25.1 Were any of the stocks, bonds or other assets of the reporting entity owned at December 31 of the current year not exclusively under the control
of the reporting entity or has the reporting entity sold or transferred any assets subject to a put option contract that is current in force? (Exclude
securities subject to Interrogatory 21.1 and 24.03.) Yes[X] Nol[ ]
252 If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:
25.21  Subject to repurchase agreements $ 0
2522 Subject to reverse repurchase agreements $ 0
25.23  Subject to dollar repurchase agreements $ 0
25.24  Subject to reverse dollar repurchase agreements $ 0
25.25  Placed under option agreements $ 0
25.26  Letter stock or securities restricted as sale — excluding FHLB Capital Stock $ 0
2527  FHLB Capital Stock $ 649,000
2528  On deposit with states $ 140,033
25.29  On deposit with other regulatory bodies $ 0
25.30  Pledged as collateral — excluding collateral pledged to an FHLB $ 0
25.31  Pledged as collateral to FHLB - including assets backing funding agreements $ 31,034,754
25.32  Other $ 0
25.3  For category (25.26) provide the following:
1 2 3
Nature of Restriction Description Amount
$
26.1 Does the reporting entity have any hedging transactions reported on Schedule DB? Yes[ ] No[X]
26.2 If yes, has a comprehensive description of the hedging program been made available to the domiciliary state? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
If no, attach a description with this statement.
Lines 26.3 through 26.5: FOR LIFE/FRATERNAL REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:
26.3  Does the reporting entity utilize derivatives to hedge variable annuity guarantees subject to fluctuations as a results of interest rate sensitivity? Yes[ ] Nol[ ]
26.4 If the response to 26.3 is yes, does the reporting entity utilize:
26.41  Special accounting provision of SSAP No. 108 Yes[ ] NoJ[ ]
26.42 Permitted accounting practice Yes[ ] NoJ[ ]
26.43  Other accounting guidance Yes[ ] No[ ]
26.5  Byresponding yes to 26.41 regarding utilizing the special accounting provisions of SSAP No. 108, the reporting entity attests to the following: Yes[ ] No[ ]
e The reporting entity has obtained explicit approval from the domiciliary state.
. Hedging strategy subject to the special accounting provisions is consistent with the requirements of VM-21.
e Actuarial certification has been obtained which indicates that the hedging strategy is incorporated within the establishment of VM-21
reserves and provides the impact of the hedging strategy within the Actuarial Guidance Conditional Tail Expectation Amount.
e  Financial Officer Certification has been obtained which indicates that the hedging strategy meets the definition of a Clearly Defined
Hedging Strategy within VM-21 and the Clearly Defined Hedging Strategy is the hedging strategy being used by the company in its
actual day-to-day risk mitigation efforts.
271 Were any preferred stocks or bonds owned as of December 31 of the current year mandatorily convertible into equity, or, at the option of the issuer,
convertible into equity? Yes[ ] No[X]
272 Ifyes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year: $ 0
28. Excluding items in Schedule E-Part 3-Special Deposits, real estate, mortgage loans and investments held physically in the reporting entity's
offices, vaults or safety deposit boxes, were all stocks, bonds and other securities, owned throughout the current year held pursuant to a
custodial agreement with a qualified bank or trust company in accordance with Section 1, Ill - General Examination Considerations, F. Outsourcing
of Critical Functions, Custodial or Safekeeping Agreements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook? Yes[X] Nol[ ]
28.01 For agreements that comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, complete the following:
1 2
Name of Custodian(s) Custodian's Address
FHLB Cincinnati, OH
Wells Fargo Bank Columbia, MD
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291

29.2

29.3

30.

30.4

311
31.2

31.3

321
32.2

33.

34.

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

28.02  For all agreements that do not comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, provide the name,
location and a complete explanation
1 2 3
Name(s) Location(s) Complete Explanation(s)
28.03  Have there been any changes, including name changes, in the custodian(s) identified in 28.01 during the current year? Yes[ ] No[X]
28.04  Ifyes, give full and complete information relating thereto:
1 2 3 4
Old Custodian New Custodian Date of Change Reason
28.05 Investment management - Identify all investment advisors, investment managers, broker/dealers, including individuals that have the authority
to make investment decisions on behalf of the reporting entity. For assets that are managed internally by employees of the reporting entity,
note as such. ["...that have access to the investment accounts", "... handle securities"].
1 2
Name of Firm or Individual Affiliation
28.0597 For those firms/individuals listed in the table for Question 28.05, do any firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity
(i.e. designated with a "U") manage more than 10% of the reporting entity's invested assets? Yes[ ] No[X]
28.0598 For firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity (i.e. designated with a "U") listed in the table for Question 28.05, does
the total assets under management aggregate to more than 50% of the reporting entity's invested assets? Yes[ ] No[X]
28.06  For those firms or individuals listed in the table for 28.05 with an affiliation code of "A" (affiliated) or "U" (unaffiliated), provide the information
for the table below.
1 2 3 4 5
Investment
Management
Registered | Agreement
Central Registration Depository Number Name of Firm or Individual Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) With (IMA) Filed
Does the reporting entity have any diversified mutual funds reported in Schedule D-Part 2 (diversified according to the Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) in the Investment Company Act of 1940 [Section 5 (b) (1)])? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3
CUSIP Name of Mutual Fund Book/Adjusted Carrying
Value
29.2999 TOTAL
For each mutual fund listed in the table above, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3 4
Amount of Mutual Fund’s
Book/Adjusted Carrying
Name of Mutual Fund Name of Significant Holding Value Attributable to the
(from above table) of the Mutual Fund Holding Date of Valuation
$
Provide the following information for all short-term and long-term bonds and all preferred stocks. Do not substitute amortized value or statement value for fair value.
1 2 3

Excess of Statement over Fair

Value (-), or Fair Value over

Statement (Admitted) Value Fair Value Statement (+)

30.1 Bonds $ 0 [$ 0 |[$ 0
30.2 Preferred Stocks $ 0 |$ 0 |$ 0
30.3 Totals $ 0 [$ 0 |[$ 0
Describe the sources or methods utilized in determining the fair values:
Was the rate used to calculate fair value determined by a broker or custodian for any of the securities in Schedule D? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the answer to 31.1 is yes, does the reporting entity have a copy of the broker’s or custodian’s pricing policy (hard copy or electronic
copy) for all brokers or custodians used as a pricing source? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the answer to 31.2 is no, describe the reporting entity’s process for determining a reliable pricing source for purposes of
disclosure of fair value for Schedule D:
Have all the filing requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office been followed? Yes[X ] No[X]
If no, list exceptions:
By self-designating 5GlI securities, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements for each self-designation 5GlI security:
a. Documentation necessary to permit a full credit analysis of the security does not exist or an NAIC CRP credit rating for an FE or PL security

is not available.
b. Issuer or obligor is current on all contracted interest and principal payments.
[ The insurer has an actual expectation of ultimate payment of all contracted interest and principal.
Has the reporting entity self-designated 5GI securities? Yes[ ] No[X]
By self-designating PLGI securities, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements of each self-designated PLGI security:
a. The security was purchased prior to January 1, 2018.
b. The reporting entity is holding capital commensurate with the NAIC Designation reported for the security.
C. The NAIC Designation was derived from the credit rating assigned by an NAIC CRP in its legal capacity as an NRSRO which is

shown on a current private letter rating held by the insurer and available for examination by state insurance regulators.
d. The reporting entity is not permitted to share this credit rating of the PL security with the SVO.
Has the reporting entity self-designated PLGI securities? Yes[ ] No[X]
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35.

36.1
36.2

371
37.2

38.1
38.2

By assigning FE to a Schedule BA non-registered private fund, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements of each self-designated FE fund:
a.
b.
c.

f.

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

The shares were purchased prior to January 1, 2019.
The reporting entity is holding capital commensurate with the NAIC Designation reported for the security.

The security had a public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP in its legal capacity as an NRSRO prior to
January 1, 2019.

The fund only or predominantly holds bonds in its portfolio.

The current reported NAIC Designation was derived from the public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP
in its legal capacity as an NRSRO.

The public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP has not lapsed.

Has the reporting entity assigned FE to Schedule BA non-registered private funds that complied with the above criteria?

OTHER

Amount of payments to trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus, if any?

List the name of the organization and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments to
trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus during the period covered by this statement.

Yes[ ] No[]

9,600

1
Name

2
Amount Paid

Demotech

7,500

Amount of payments for legal expenses, if any?

List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments for legal
expenses during the period covered by this statement.

11,740

Name

2
Amount Paid

Lock Lord, LLP

8,294

Amount of payments for expenditures in connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government, if any?

List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payment expenditures in
connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government during the period covered by this statement.

1
Name

2
Amount Paid
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3.1

32

5.1

5.2

71

72

9.1

9.2

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES (continued)
PART 2 - TITLE INTERROGATORIES

Did any persons while an officer, director, trustee or employee of the company receive directly or indirectly, during the period covered by this statement,
any compensation in addition to his/her regular compensation on account of the reinsurance transactions of the reporting entity?

Largest net aggregate amount insured in any one risk.

Has this reporting entity reinsured any risk with any other entity and agreed to release such entity from liability, in whole or in part,
from any loss that may occur on the risk or portion thereof, reinsured?

If yes, give full information:

If the reporting entity has assumed risk from another entity, there should be charged on account of such reinsurances a reserve equal to that
which the original entity would have been required to charge had it retained the risks. Has this been done?

Has this reporting entity guaranteed policies issued by any other entity and now in force?

If yes, give full information:

Uncompleted building construction loans:
6.1 Amount already loaned

6.2 Balance to be advanced

6.3 Total amount to be loaned

Does the reporting entity issue bonds secured by certificates of participation in building construction loans prior to the completion of the buildings?

If yes, give total amount of such bonds or certificates of participation issued and outstanding.

What is the aggregate amount of mortgage loans owned by the reporting entity which consist of co-ordinate interest in first liens?

Reporting entity assets listed on Page 2 include the following segregated assets of the Statutory Premium Reserve or other similar statutory reserves:
9.11 Bonds

9.12 Short-term investments

9.13 Mortgages

9.14 Cash

9.15 Other admissible invested assets
9.16 Total

List below segregate funds held for others by the reporting entity, set apart in special accounts and excluded form entity assets and
liabilities. (These funds are also included in Schedule E-Part 1D Summary, and the "From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and
Protected Cell Accounts” line on Page 2 except for escrow funds held by Title insurers.)

9.21 Custodial funds not included in this statement were held pursuant to the governing agreements of custody in the amount of:
These funds consist of:

9.22 In cash on deposit

9.23 Other forms of security

15

Yes[ ] No [ X]

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[ ] No[X]
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FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA

Show amounts in whole dollars only, no cents; show percentages to one decimal place, i.e. 17.6.

1
2019

2
2018

3
2017

> w N

© © N o o

1.
12.

13.
14.
15.
16.
17.

18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24

25.

26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31.
32.
33.
34.
35.
36.
37.

38.
39.
40.
41.
42.
43.
44,
45.
46.

Source of Direct Title Premiums Written

(Part 1A)

Direct operations (Part 1A, LINE 1, COL 1)t ssssssessessssssessessnes
Non-affiliated agency operations (Part 1A, Line 1, COl. 2).......cccevveriereirereenieessssesenenns
Affiliated agency operations (Part 1A, Ling 1, Col. 3)......ovirrurineinrreneneeneiecsese s

Operating Income Summary

(Page 4 & Part 1)

Premiums earned (Part 1B, LINE 3).......ccoruriririrrininsireiecisese et ssessssesesssssssesans
Escrow and settlement service charges (Part 1A, LiN€ 2)........cocvvieienenieeneisseesessiennns
Title examinations (Part 1A, LINE 3). ...ttt sseseeens
Searches and abstracts (Part 1A, LINE 4).........cccoveeieeieeeeeesiee et
SUIVEYS (Part 1A, LINE 5).....eueuerereeieerireir ettt sttt ensensnen
Aggregate write-ins for service charges (Part 1A, LiNE 6).........cccevvevererereeseseeeeeecesee e
Other operating income (Page 4, LiNE 2).........cviuriniinencneeinese st ssesseeees
Total operating income (Page 4, LINE 3)......c.ccovueveveiierie e
Statement of Income

(Page 4)

Net operating gain or (10SS) (LINE 8).......c.ovueveieiiieieicieee e

Net investment gain or (loss) (Line 11)

Total other iINCOME (LINE 12)......c.cvieicvieieieeesse ettt
Federal and foreign income taxes iNCUrred (LINE 14).........cowvrrirrnrerenmerneenseseesesessesessesssseeenns
NEEINCOME (LINE 15)...uvuiiiiiiiiieieicetce ettt nans
Balance Sheet Lines

(Pages 2 and 3)

Title insurance premiums and fees receivable (Page 2, Line 15, Col. 3).......ccoovverrurrernrerrnrinns
Total admitted assets excluding segregated accounts (Page 2, Line 26, Col. 3).........cccccvvunnee
Known claims reserve (Page 3, LINE 1)......cc.rrrrninrreecnersiecs et ssessnes
Statutory premium reserve (Page 3, LiNE 2).......cceeieieieieiisisseieseese s
Total liabilities (Page 3, LiNE 23)........vrrererereeireere ettt sseseeens
Capital paid up (Page 3, Lines 25 + 26)......
Surplus as regards policyholders (Page 3, Line 32)
Cash Flow (Page 5)

Net cash from operations (LINE 11)........currurerneeneiiineene et ssssessnes
Percentage Distribution of Cash, Cash Equivalents and Invested Assets

(Page 2, Col. 3) (Item divided by Page 2, Line 12, Col. 3) x 100.0

BONAS (LINE 1)..vuviirevieecteicieist sttt bbbt
StOCKS (LINES 2.1 NG 2.2)......cuieieieieiceietstese sttt bbbt
Mortgage loans on real estate (LiNes 3.1 aNd 3.2).......cccoevverrrereeeeieereeesee e
Real estate (LiNeS 4.1, 4.2 800 4.3).......c.oveiiiiecieeeeee ettt
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (LIN€ 5)..........cccoeuvevevereeversisieesesienienne
Contract loans (Line 6)

Derivatives (Line 7)..............

Other invested assets (Line 8).
Receivables for securities (Line 9)
Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (LiNe 10)........c.ccerureeieiernesieessieseeseenns
Aggregate write-ins for invested assets (LINE 11).....virrererneneereniesiseessesessseesesssssssesenes
Subtotals cash, cash equivalents and invested assets (LINE 12).......cccciererereniereneiniinnnnn.
Investments in Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates

Affiliated bonds (Sch. D, Summary, Line 12, Col. 1)...c.ccvevevirieerrieiereisseieie e
Affiliated preferred stocks (Sch. D, Summary, Line 18, Col. 1)......ccovrurnrrrncrerrencreeienes
Affiliated common stocks (Sch. D, Summary, Line 24, Col. 1)......cccocvvvieenenieereieieressenns
Affiliated short-term investments (subtotals included in Sch. DA, Ver., Col. 5, Line 10)............
Affiliated mortgage loans on real estate
All other affiliated.................
Total of above lines 38 to 43

Total investment in parent included in Lines 38 t0 43 @bOVe...........ccoeuvevriveieiverieciecsiienn

Percentage of investments in parent, subsidiaries and affiliates to surplus
as regards policyholders (Line 45 above divided by Page 3, Line 32, Col. 1x 100.0)...............

........... 1,705,278

........... 2,098,060

........... 1,525,120

........... 3,452,546

........... 1,948,981

........... 1,721,498

.......... (2,696,034)
6,270,378

.............. 784,826

........... 2,110,773

.............. 423,357
3,950,565

.............. 421,938

........... 1,535,120

........... 3,566,609

.............. 604,580

..(163,043) ..

........... 2,022,928

.......... (1,419,121)
..(976,325)

............. (262,881)

........... 2,789,518

.............. 115,832
......... 26,457,501
...631,250
...45,206,474

........... 1,378,652

........... 3,951,984

.............. 120,627
......... 26,782,236
...631,250
..46,495,196

........... 4,059,517

.............. 126,050
......... 34,484,990
631,250
42,426,149

........... 4,545,997

.......... (2,132,565)

.............. 125,327
......... 10,138,291
...631,250
......... 13,177,494

.......... (2,132,565)

16
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(Continued)
1 2 3 4 5
2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

Capital and Surplus Accounts

(Page 4)
47.  Net unrealized capital gains or (I0SSES) (LINE 18)........vururirrrrirrereinrireieiesissieessessesesnssssees | eeseesessnsssssssssesssesnss | sessessesennes 213,557 | e (LY — (G R0L[0) |
48.  Change in non-admitted @SSetS (LINE 21).......everereerirnrrrieinrinsieessessisessssssssssessessssssessssssness | sessessseens (ALK | — (229,578) | ..vvrrerrernes 43,330 | oo 536,513 | .oveeee 2,655,408
49.  Dividends to StoCKhOIErS (LINE 28).........ccerrurerriirerrieiiesireisiieeineisessssseeessssssssssessessssssesssssens | sessesenns (3,950,000 { ..oveovererrerrererernees | ereees (20,000,000) [ ..eovooverrereeneeneerrerene | woreeneene (3,119,488)
50. Change in surplus as regards policyholders for the year (Lin€ 31).......ccccvvvereernenenrernennrernne | overeeene (1,288,722)| ........... 4,069,046 | ........... 8,039,389 | ......... 22,600,643 | ........... 2,183,305

Losses Paid and Incurred

(Part 2A)
51, Net PAYMENLS (LINE 5, COL. 4)......cuuriieererisiieeireieesetssieessstssesessssssssssssessssssssssssessssssessessssssessens | sesssssessesssssesssssassnns | sessesssssssssessassssssessns | sesssesssssssssssmssasssnsss | sessesssnssessassssssessanes | sesessessessanssnssessnssnes
52. Losses and allocated LAE incurred (Line 8, Col. 4)

53.
54.

55.
56.
57.
58.

59.
60.
61.
62.
63.

64.
65.

66.

67.

68.

69.

70.

.

72.

73.

Unallocated LAE incurred (Line 9, Col. 4)
Losses and loss adjustment expenses incurred (Line 10, Col. 4)....

Operating Expenses to Total Operating Income
(Part 3)(%) (Line item divided by Page 4, Line 3 x 100.0)

Personnel costs (Part 3, LINe 1.5, COL 4)........cvueiiieieeeeeesee et venees | ovaesssessesessesens 83.9 | e 0.1 | oo 0.1 | o 0.1 | v 0.1

Amount paid to or retained by title agents (Part 3, Ling 2, COL. 4).......cvvvveerereerreeieeeseenenens | cvveveeieeeisieninn 0.2 | oo 04 | e, 0.2 | oo 29 | e 24
All other operating expenses (Part 3, Lines 24 minus 1.5 minus 2, Col. 4)........ccccoovvveiveveeens | ovvereinieninnas 459 | o (VN 0.3 | e (U 0.5
TOtal (LINES 55 10 57)...vvuvverrirrireireiisesiieiesiesississbsebssss st esissins | sesissssssssaneses 130.0 | coovreerrinene 0.6 | oo (U I 3| s 3.0
Operating Percentages

(Page 4) (Line item divided by Page 4, Line 3 x 100.0)

Losses and loss adjustment eXpenses INCUITEA (LINE 4).........cvcuiueieieiiniieieiiieseisiesissesens | sesesissessesissssssssssses | sriesisssssessesssssssesesss | sessssessesssssssssssssesess | soessssessessessssessessssons | sessessessssssssssessesinses
Operating expenses iNCUITEd (LINE 5).......cviueivevriiiirieicesses et sssnes | svesessessesesns 130.6 | v 0.6 | oo 0.7 | oo 24 | e 31

Other operating expenses (Line 6)

Total operating deductions (Line 7)

Net operating gain or (loss) (Line 8)

Other Percentages
(Line item divided by Part 1B, Line 1.4 x 100.0)

Losses and loss expenses incurred to net premiums written (Page 4, Line 4)
Operating expenses incurred to net premiums written (Page 4, Line 5)..........ccocovevenernininnes
One Year Schedule P - Part 2 Development ($000 omitted)

Development in estimated losses and ALAE on policies effective before current year
(Schedule P, Part 2 Ling 22, COl. 11).....ouerirrireinerneereisensessess s isessesssssssessssessssesessessssssees
Percentage of such development to policyholders' surplus of prior year-end

(Line 66 above divided by Page 4, Line 16, Col. 1 X100.0)......cccceurrrrrrrermernrenrnsernsereereerecennenens
One Year Schedule P - Part 3 Development ($000 omitted)

Development in estimated losses and ALAE for claims reported before current year
(Schedule P, Part 3LINE 12, COoL 11). .ttt nas
Percentage of such development to policyholders' surplus of prior year-end

(Line 68 above divided by Page 4, Line 16, Col. 1 X100.0).........ccccevrriererreeerieiriereeerenenns
Two Year Schedule P - Part 2 Development ($000 omitted)

Development in estimated losses and ALAE on policies effective before prior year-end
(Schedule P, Part 2 Ling 22, COl. 12)........ciuiiriieiieseeee e snes
Percentage of development of losses and loss expenses incurred to reported

policyholders' surplus of second prior year-end

(Line 70 above divided by Page 4, Line 16, Col. 2 X100.0)........cceevrrrreerrirererreres e eineans
Two Year Schedule P - Part 3 Development ($000 omitted)

Development in estimated losses and ALAE for claims reported before prior year-end
(Schedule P, Part 3Line 12, COl 12)......coieeieeieieseese ettt snes
Percentage of such development to policyholders' surplus of second prior year-end

(Line 72 above divided by Page 4, Line 16, Col. 2 X 100.0)......cccceiirreresrierisiesieresienenensnens

NOTE: If a party to a merger, have the two most recent years of this exhibit been restated due to a merger in compliance with the disclosure

requirements of SSAP No. 3, Accounting Changes and Correction of Errors?

If no, please explain:
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Annual Statement for the year 2019 of the THE BANKERS GUARANTEE TITLE & TRUST CO
SCHEDULE P - PART 1 - SUMMARY

($000 omitted)
1 Premiums Written and Other Income Loss and Allocated Loss Adjustment Expense Payments
2 3 4 5 6 Loss Payments Allocated LAE Payments
Years in Amount of 7 8 9 10 1 12
Which Insurance
Premiums Written Net
Were in Direct Assumed Other Ceded (Cols.
Written Millions Premium Premium Income Premium 2+3+4-5) Direct Assumed Ceded Direct Assumed Ceded
1. Prior... |..... XXX oevrvis | cererrernsienieniens [ ernneniensissieninns | vessesesssssenies | sosvesessesssssnnne | eosernssssssend 0 | erererresnenienies [ rennenensnnens | e | cerveesssesesesieens | sreneresnsenenens | s
2. 2010.. oo | eererieerensniieis | e | e | e | e 0 [ eoerereereieieens | errvesessnisesenes | eevessssiesiesnnns | eevvesessssiesiesies | ervsssiesiessssneses | sesssiesseesesiens
30 201 s | e B2 | eeerereriieriens | sererenesniens | vevessnesesiesiens | s B2 [ crereereriereniies [ everesissiiesiesiens | sreniesessessissens | svesssesesesssnsiens | seessensesessesseens | seeressessssesnns
4, 2012, | e | e, 108 [ 1oreeeererireiiens | rererrseiiesiesinnns | ervsesssiesssesenss | evseesesenes 0L
5. 2013, s | s 157 [ oo | rerssrseiesesinens | cesveesissiesssssens | cevsessesnnes 157 [
6. 2014, | | e 132 [ o | rerssiseesesinens | ceeveesissiesissene | evreesesnnes K72
7. 20150 e | e /< T SO VUSROS DRTRORPRTRPOURTORN IR () I
8. 2016... | oorreererseiies | e 121 [ oo e | eevsesssiessesenes | eveessesnnes 121 [
9. 2017 e | e A | | oo | e | e L I
10, 2018... | e | e B | o | eerenveresenenns | eevesienesesens | e (70
11, 2019, i | e 11 | | orieriesssisnienes | arissississenisiins | covssessiesnnes 11 [ oieierisieiien [ eersnriesienisssiens | eevissssssssssssssssss | asresssssssssesisses | srssssssisssssssnsins | srossssssssssssassans
12. Totals. |....... XXX vere | coererinnian Y4 [V (VI [V I 677 | oo (O] I (1 (] I [V I (V1 0
13 14 15 16 Loss and Allocated Loss Adjustment Expenses Unpaid 23
Total Net Known Claim Reserves IBNR Reserves
Loss and 17 18 19 20 21 22
Salvage Unallocated Expense Number of Unallocated
and Loss Paid (Cols. Claims Loss
Subrogation Expense 7+8+10+11 Reported Expense
Received Payments -9-12+14) (Direct) Direct Assumed Ceded Direct Assumed Ceded Unpaid
1o PO oot [ e [ | e 0 [ oot [ rereenssesesnssesens | erssresesesesssisseses | cersssesesssssesesseses | sessssssesessssesesinnes | seresessssessssssesenes | sesesessssesessnesesins | sressesesssesesensesens
2. 2010 | ceeeeeereeeeieienes | cevreeeeeseseeniinrens | v 0 [ oerereereeereeeeerees | eeeereesessessinsiesees | eresressissesssssinses | eeveessesssssnssesssnes | sesseeseesssssesssssens | sesssessesssssessensens | sresssesssssenssnsssnsns | srsessensesssessensannes
30 201 | e | et | v 0 [ oeeereereeereereeeees | eeereeresssssensiesees | eresvessissesssssinses | eeveeseesssssnssesssnes | eesseesssssssssssssens | sesssessesssssensinsens | sreessesssssenssnsssnans | srsessesssssessnsannes
4. 2012 | e e | e 0
5. 2013u. | e | e 0
B, 2014..... | oo e | e 0
7o 2005 | oo | cevveeeeesesessiissens | eeeevnseseee s 0
8. 201B..... | oo [ e | e 0
9. 2017t | [ e | e 0
10, 2018 | o | e | e 0
11,2019 | e |t iens | ceeeiessssissinsanes 0 [ eoreiericieniieiiens L eeereeresssiensieses | eveertessissiessesiinses | eeveessessssssssssssnes | eessessesssssnsssssens | sessenssssessensonssns | cosessesssssnssssssnsas | sesesssssssssansansanses
12. Totals... [.corrinriinnnne. O (O (O 0 [ 0 [ 0 [ 0 [ 0 [ 0 [, (O P 0
24 25 Losses and Allocated Loss Expenses Incurred Loss and LAE Ratio 32 33 34
Total Net 26 27 28 29 30 31 Net Loss
Loss and Direct Net and LAE Per Net
LAE Unpaid Number of Direct Basis Basis $1000 of Discount Reserves
(Cols. Claims (Cols. Assumed Ceded ([Cols. ([Cols. Coverage for Time After
17+18+20+21 | Outstanding 7+10 (Cols.8+11 | (Cols.9+12 14+23+26)/ | 14+23+29] | ([Cols. 29+14 Value of Discount
-19-22+23) (Direct) +17 +20) +18+21) +19 +22) Net [Col. 2)) [Col. 6-4) +23]/Col.1) Money (Cols. 24-33)
10 PHOC e | e [ | ereeiireiieeeeen0 e e 0 | 0.0
2. 2010.s. | ceveeeerierieeieend0 e e 0 [0 |0 | 0.0
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.
11.
12. Totals...

32




Annual Statement for the year 2019 of the THE BANKERS GUARANTEE TITLE & TRUST CO
SCHEDULE T - EXHIBIT OF PREMIUMS WRITTEN

By States and Territories

1 2 Direct Premiums Written 6 7 8 9 10
3 Agency Operations Direct Losses Direct Losses Direct
Active | Premium 4 5 Net and Allocated and Allocated Known
Status| Rate Direct Non-Affiliated Affiliated Other Premiums | Loss Adjustment | Loss Adjustment Claim
States, Etc. (a) (b) Operations Agencies Agencies Income Earned Expenses Paid | Expenses Incurred|  Reserves
1. Alabama........cccovvererennnns AL [N s | e
2. Alaska........ccoooeeriennnnen. AK LN s | e
3. Anizona......ccoceeiee AZ [N s | e,
4. Arkansas...........ccceeeunnne. AR [N | s e
5. California........ccccoevevunnn CA| N oo | e
6. Colorado........cccoovvvereennnnas CO [N s e
7. Connecticut...........ce.unne.d CT [Ne s e
8. Delaware........cccccverernnn. DE |..Nuooot | e e
9. District of Columbia........... DC{..Nuooi | oo | e
10.  Florida........cocoeevevereereeeeeed FL | N | e e
11, GEOrgia.....veeeeeeeneereereernee GA [ LNuit | s |
12, Hawaiic.ooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee HU N
13, 1dah0..eeceeeeceecieeeeeeeendD [N e |
14, NOIS...everereerereereemeeeeeene L [N e |
15, Indiana.......coooeeveeeeeeeeeeeeeee N [N e |
16, 1OWA..oeceeveeeeeeeeeeereeeeeee A [N e |
17, Kansas.......cooeeeeveeeeeeceee KS [N | |
18, Kentucky.....ooeeveerereenc e KY [N | s |
19, Louisiana.......ccoeeeeveeeeeee e LA [N e [
20.  Maine.....cooovveveveerveeeee e ME | LN s [
21, Maryland.......cccocooeververeeee e MD | NG s [ e
22.  Massachusetts..........c.c... MA | .NL s [
23, Michigan........cccooveeveveeeree MU NG s [
24, Minnesota.........ccoevreeeeee MN | NG s [
25, MisSiSSIPPi......cccrrverrerreeee MS [N | s [
26, MisSOUTN.......cccrerererrerreeee MO | NG s [
27. Montana.......ccooeeeveveneee MT | LN s [
28, Nebraska.......coooveverveee e NE [N | s [
29, Nevada.......cocooeevveveireeed NV | LN s [
30.  New Hampshire.........c... NH [N s [
31, New Jersey.....ooveeeeeeeed N [N [ [
32, New Mexico.......ccoovvvreeeee . NM LN s e
33, New YOrK...ooooereenriereeeeed NY [N [ [
34.  North Carolina..........cceec... NC | .NLoot | oo [,
35.  North Dakota.........cccoeeeee. ND | N | [,
36.  Ohi0....ccooeererreiererieeee s OH [l [ e,
37.  Oklahoma........cccceevrrereee. OK [ Nt | [
38, 0regon.....cccveeeverereenee s OR[N e [,
39.  Pennsylvania..........cocooeee . PA | N e [,
40. Rhode Island...........ccooeee . RE| NG [ e
41, South Carolina..........c..c... SC | .Nuovo [ eoeveieirins [
42, South Dakota.........ccceeeeeeSD | Nuii [ [
43, TennesSee.......coovrverreree IN | N [ [
44, TeXaS...oooeimrimrnererreniene X | elNuci [ v
45, Utah...ceccesceeeeel UT LN s [
46, Vermont.......ooeeeeereereneee VT | N [ [
47, Virginia......oooceeeeeeeeineenl VA LN e e
48.  Washington.........coeoveee . WA [N s e
49.  West Virginia........cocooeee .. WV [N e e
50.  WiIsSCONSIN....ccvveerrrerreeeeee W N s s
51 Wyoming....oooeveeveveeeee WY [N [ e
52.  American Samoa............AS | .. N [ e
53, GUAM....ooeeeeereeeeeeereenee. GU | N s [
54.  Puerto RiCO.......cooeveveeeee . PR LN s e
55.  US Virgin Islands........coccoeee VI | Nueci [ [
56. Northern Mariana Isl......... MP [N e | e
57. Canada.......cccccoovrrrnnenas CAN | LN e e
58.  Aggregate Other Alien.....OT | XXX.. | .. XXXoooot | o 0
59.  TotalS.....coeeererererererreers XXX | e XXX | e 0
58001, ovvcvereevererereeseienesseieens | XXX | i [ e [ e
58002. ..ovvevererrerersrenrseriesensenens | XXX | e [ | e
58003, ..ooooevererrerersrrsesenienieseniens | XXX | eiisiieieiiens [ e [ erveissiesinsiesinns | e | siesssssssiessnssieses | snesissesssssiesesnns | sesssssesissesssssiesens | sesiessesssessssesssssesens | iessessissesessnss
58998. Summary of remaining write-
ins for Line 58 from overflow
page
XXX | e XXX | e (018 (018 (018 (018 I (018 (0 S (018 I 0
58999. Totals (Line 58001 through
58003 + Line 58998) (Line 58
above)
DO 0.0, S [ {1 P {1 I {1 I {1 I (O I (V1 P (O] I 0
(a) Active Status Counts:
L - Licensed or Chartered - Licensed insurance carrier or domiciled RRG.............cccccoevevnnnee 1 R- Registered - NON-domiCIEd RRGS...........veeererereereereensssssseessesessenes 0
E - Eligible - Reporting entities eligible or approved to write surplus lines in the state ............ 0 Q- Qualified - Qualified or accredited F&INSUTET ... 0
N - None of the above - Not allowed to write business in the state.......... 56

(b)

Each type of rate must be coded with a combination of the five Activity Codes (R, S, X, C, and/or E) listed in the instructions. Use the code combination corresponding to the

State's statutory definitions of title insurance premium. If more than one combination of activities is indicated in the statutory definition, all relevant combinations must be listed.

See the Schedule T Instructions.
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Annual Statement for the year 2019 of the THE BANKERS GUARANTEE TITLE & TRUST CO

SCHEDULE Y - INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF INSURER MEMBERS OF A HOLDING COMPANY GROUP
PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

Hunt Companies, Inc.
(a Delaware corporation)

100%

v

Hunt Company, LLC

(a Nevada limited liability company)

GPC Partners In
(Chico 1) LLC ‘
100%

8.6335% i

19 4

GPC Partners Co-Investments

Hunt FS Holdings, LLC

Sirius America Insurance

Hunt Renewable Investments, LLC
(a Delaware limited liability company)

(a Delaware limited liability company)|

(a Delaware corporation)

(a Delaware limited liability company)

Infrastructure, LLC

(a Delaware limited liability company)

(Chico 1) LLC (a Delaware limited liability company) Company
11.0077% 78.7280%
i 1.6308%
v v v
Hunt Capital Holdings, LLC
(a Delaware limited liability company)
100% 100% Py ‘ 100% 42.642%
: I :
MMA Capital Holdings, i i
Hunt FS Holdings I, LLC plnc. 9 HCH North American Pinnacle Real Estate Partners,

LLC

Hunt Renewable Lending, LLC

(a Delaware limited liability company)

100%

Cahaba River Sports
—>»| Development Partners, LLC
(an AL LLC)

Travis Infrastructure Holdings,
LLC
(aDELLC)

Hunt San Marcos Development,
LLC

(aDELLC)
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Annual Statement for the year 2019 of the THE BANKERS GUARANTEE TITLE & TRUST CO

SCHEDULE Y - INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF INSURER MEMBERS OF A HOLDING COMPANY GROUP
PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

Hunt Companies, Inc.
(a Delaware corporation)

100%
GPC Partners
Investments (Chico A 4
1) LLC Hunt Company, LLC
(a Nevada limited liability company)
8.6335%
100%
GPC =
» . Partners Co-
Sirius America Investments Hunt FS Holdings, LLC
Insurance Company (Chico 1) (a Delaware limited liability company)
LLC
1.6308% 11.0077% 78.7280%
A A A A

Hunt Capital Holdings, LLC

(a Delaware limited liability company)

l 100%

Hunt FS Holdings II, LLC

(a Delaware limited liability company)

100%
v v
i MuniMae Holdings, LLC
Hunt FS H9|dlf19§ i, LLC Hunt Financial Securities, LLC Hunt PREP Holdings Il, LLC (a Maryland limited liability company)
(a Delaware limited liability company) (a Delaware limited liability company) )
(a Delaware limited liability company)
. 100%
Brean Capital, LLC 35.934%
(a Delaware limited liability company) At v
A

Hunt FS Holdings IlI, LLC, 20.7215%% Member
Allured LLC, 20.1539% Member " . . .

BMUR Holdings, LLC, 38.9707% Member Pinnacle Real Estate Partners, MMA Financial International
Lizinator LLC, 20.1539% Member

(a Delaware limited liability company) (a Maryland limited liability company)
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Annual Statement for the year 2019 of the THE BANKERS GUARANTEE TITLE & TRUST CO

SCHEDULE Y - INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF INSURER MEMBERS OF A HOLDING COMPANY GROUP
PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

HUNT FINANCIAL SECURITIES, LLC

HCP-ILP, LLC
Hunt Companies, Inc. (aNevada LLC
AN D AF F I LIATES (a Delaware corporation)
Sirie Amer y  1o0% T 100%
Hunt QOZ LP, LLC inius America Hunt Capital HCP Property
Hunt Business (a Delaware limited liability company) Insurance Hunt Company, LLC Partners, LLC Holdings, LLC
Partners, LLC P Hunt IM Holdings, LLC 50% Member Company (a Nevada limited liability (a Delaware LLC) (a Delaware LLC)
(a Delaware limited liability company) Rachel Diller, 50% Member T company) A
o
A 1.6308% 100%
100%
R ——— GPC Partners A
Hunt IM Holdings, LLC c GPC Partners Hunt FS Holdings, 27.5% 72.5%
(a Delaware limited liability company) o Investment: LLC
Investments cn'es j eLLsC (a Delaware limited Ludere Durum, LLC HCP Holdings, LLC
(Chico 1) LLC (Chico 1) liability company) (a Delaware limited liability (a Delaware limited liability
compan: compan:
100% ‘ 100% 11.0077% L l 8.6335% | 80.4% ik bany
A 4 A 4
Hunt Capital Holdings, LLC ?
American Community ‘ Hunt IM Acquisitions, (a Delaware limited liability company) Jeff Weiss 40%
Investor, LLC Dana Mayo 40%
(a Delaware limited (a Delaware limited 100% Dan Kagey 20%
liability company) ‘ liability company) v 100%
Hunt FS Holdings II, LLC °
| (a Delaware limited liability company)
o
100% Peak 8 Asset v 100%
Management, LLC
Cazenovia Creek (? Delaware limited 100% Hunt F|nanc@| Sgcyrltles, LLC
Investment iability company) (a Delaware limited liability company)
Management, LLC o
(a Delaware limited 100%
liability company)
HCH Incentiye Yeljiple I, LLC Hunt REC Holdings, LLC
(a Delaware limited liability company) (a Delaware limited liability company)
Hunt REC Holdings, LLC, 0% Non-Economic Managing Member
Hunt Employee Investors, 100% Economic Members
100%
Y v v v v v v v
Hunt Investment Hunt Companies Equity Holdings, LLC N
Hunt FX, LLC HB Real Estate Management, LLC | (a Delaware limited liability company) HCH Real Estats Hunt Insurance bt Nevada General Corp.
(a Delaware limited Capital, LLC (a Delaware limited Capital, LLC Company, LLC Holdings, LLC (a Nevada corporation)
liability company) (a Delaware limited liability company) 9.5% (a Delaware limited liability (a Tennessee limited (a Delaware limited liability P
company) liability compan compan!
liabilty company) Hunt Companies Finance Trust, Inc. v pany) pany)
-~ (a Maryland corporation) 100% 100%
/o
66% [ |
z The Banker’s Guarantee
SB:29 HMG EIV-1 -
v OCM-JV Fixed Rate Investment Trust| e Title & Trust Company
HFX Funding, LLC Gap Lender, LLC Vehicle, LLC bELG (an Ohio corporation)
(a Delaware limited (@DELLC) & )
liability company)

BGTT Holdings, LLC
100% (a Delaware limited
liability company)

HFX Funding Depositor, LLC
(2 Delaware limited iability company)

l 100% v

Bankers Guarantee
. Mortgage Company,
HFX Funding Issuer, LLC LLC

(a Delaware limited liability company)

(an Ohio limited liability
company)
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SCHEDULE Y - INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF INSURER MEMBERS OF A HOLDING COMPANY GROUP
PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

AMBER

Hunt Companies, Inc.
(a Delaware corporation)

100%

Amber Infrastructure Group Holdings Limited
(an England and Wales corporation) Hunt Company, LLC
(a Nevada limited liability company)

GPC
- GPC 100%
Sirius Partners
" Partners

America Co- Hunt FS Holdi

Company (Chico 2) (Chico 2) (a Delaware li
LLC LLe compan

1.6308% ‘ ‘ 11.0077% 8.6335% 78.7280%

Hunt Amber Ownership, LLC
(a Delaware limited liability company)

100% 100%

’ Hunt Amber Holdings US, LLC

(a Delaware limited liability company)

(a Delaware limited liability company)

65% \ﬁ 35%

Hunt Amber London 1 Ltd.
(an England and Wales corporation)

‘ 100%

‘ Hunt Amber Development US, LLC

Hunt Amber London 2 Ltd.
(an England and Wales corporation)

Amber Infrastructure Group Holdings Limited
(an England and Wales corporation)

Hunt Amber London 2 Ltd. 68.900303% Michael Gregory .961050%
Ambre Holdings S.a.r. I. 11.025374% Orangetone Limited 8.889712%
Estera Trust (Jersey) Limited 10.163445% Thomas O'Shaughnessy .060115%
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